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Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

B Check if applicable c

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM
220 CAMPUS BLVD, SUITE 310
WINCHESTER, VA 22601

|| Address change
] Name change
|| Initial return
Terminated

Amended return

Fonti

D Employerid
52-1357729

E Telephone number

540-536-4302

G Grossrecepts $ 76,975, 352.

|| Appheation pending F Name and address of principal oficer  MARK H. MERRILL H(a) 1s this a group return for affilates? H Yes No
Same As C Above H® I‘:r'(le\ls.l'l :::Icahteas l::tc“;g:g?mstructlons) Yes . No
| Taxeemptstatus |X[5010)3) [ |501¢) ( )< (nsertno) | |47y or | [527
J Website: » WWW.VALLEYHEALTHLINK.COM H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization rﬂCorporatlon I_I Trust [—l Association [—I Other ™ IL Year of Formaton 1 983 |M State of legal domicile VA
(Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites SERVING OUR REGIONAL COMMUNITY BY _ _ _
e JIMPROVING HEALTH, PROVISION OF HEALTHCARE AND MEDICAL SERVICES, _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____
c
5 N
32| 2 Check this box > El_nf the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 15
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
g 5 Total number of iIndividuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 6,137
5 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 62,021.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contnibutions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 626,400. 594,061.
32| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 68,440,566. 71,574,260.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIiI, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 2,972,017. 4,317,120.
& [ 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) -26,014. -65,579.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIiI, column (A), ine 12) 72,012, 969. 76,419,862.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 356,275. 299,022.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
R 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 47,810,492. 50,408, 200.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e)
@3. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), ine 25) » 879,817.
%ﬁ 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 24,735,715, 27,063,487.
©> | 18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part W@@EF@ED 72,902,482.] 77,770,709.
e | 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from Ilne' 2 ¢ -889,513. -1,350,847.
€N Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁé 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) | Nov 1 3 2012 2 41,218,759.] 46,999,441
j” 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) ]F | Je 48,165,810. 51,222,170.
{% 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from\ ne 20GRERN LT -6,947,051. -4,222,729.
artll | Signature Block ' J
e A T S o MR ST LS ST S S SRR el 7 llgts an o th bostof my knowede and bt 1 e, corect, and
Q |
@@lgn Signature of officer Date
Here P J. CRAIG LEWIS CFO
Type or print name and title
Prnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D ¢ |PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer Frm's name  * VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS
Use Only |eimsadoess > 220 CAMPUS BLVD STE 310 Furm's EIN_»
WINCHESTER, VA 22601-2889 phoneno  (540) 536-4300

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

I_LYes

[}T|No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO0113L 08/18/11

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 2
[Part lll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ill m

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
SERVING OUR REGIONAL COMMUNITY BY IMPROVING HEALTH. PROVISION OF HEALTHCARE AND

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not histed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes No

If 'Yes," descnibe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organlzatlon's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code _f:) (Expenses $__ 76,890, 892. including grants of $ 299,022. ) (Revenue $ )
ORGANIZATION PROVIDED MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPPORT SERVICES TO 9 SUBSIDIARIES AND 6

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O )

(Expenses ~ $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 76,890,892.
BAA TEEA0102L  07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 3
[Part IV_[Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect pohtical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect duning the tax year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rlv’:;ht
fg [r)trcl)vnde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X
a

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to 'greserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodtan for amounts not listed in Part X,
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions I1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, builldings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, hine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 1e| X

f Did the organization's separate or consohidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11 X

12a Did the or%anlzatlon obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, X, and X!l 12a X

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and

if the organization answered 'No' to Iine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, Xil, and X!l 1s optional 12b| X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Dud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X

17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of e);genses for professional fundraising services on Part |X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Viil,

lines 1¢ and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H . 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

BAA TEEAO103L 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 4

[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization reg(ort more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
Umited States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |1, Parts | and Il

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

23 Dd the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
\asn(,:l7 fgrrlneD officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule

24a D the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If ‘No,'go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
gla;’ tgeltrins;choln has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key emplo¥ee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part I/

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |

32 Dd the or?vanlzatlon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il

33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |

34 \INas Ithe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, Ill, IV, and V,
ine
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI

38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Yes | No
21 | X
22 X
23 X
24a| X
24b X
24c X
24d X
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28al X
28b| X
28c| X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
X
X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEA0104L 07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 5

[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 6,209
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in hne ta Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- :
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 6,137 |
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) } 1
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a] X
b if 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q 3b] X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authont¥ over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4al X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country » Cayman Islands
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts I o
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢C
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a7payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and —-1 --
services provided to the payor 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 82822 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d| )
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)X3) supporting organizations. Did the _
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. )
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
agamnst amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 1n lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the orgamization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization s licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 6

(Part Vi | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See nstructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI IY'

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 15
If there are matenal differences in voting nights among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 13
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 4 -
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? See Schedule 0O 6| X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? See Schedule 0 7al X
b Are any 3overnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following: o =
a The governing body? 8a|] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b] X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
| organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
17 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverming body before filing the form? 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 See Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No,' go to line 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key empioyees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done See Schedule O 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabihity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
' a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the organizaton See Schedule O 15b] X
If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a] X
b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b| X

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

D Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements avaitable to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

BAA TEEAQ106L 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 7
mutlompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII m
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be histed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-"1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
ref:eilvgd reporta{:)le compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organmization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees, and former such persons.

[_] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©
(A) (B) (do not checlip:)nsc;trlz(eJ I;han one box, (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average unless person s both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
prwen [ srdadrecoinge) | coppensshonfon | compereatonten, | amoun o e
el 22| g[gfe]ag[g] oMo | N e,
related E z g 8|2 2 § 3 and related
organiza- & g g =15 orgamzations
sovwe | Ssl2] [E]°8
0) 2| g &1 8
#l3 g
- THOMAS T GILPIN __ __ _ |
Trustee 2 X 0. 1,500. 0.
(@ MARK H. MERRILL _____ |
President & CEO 40 X X 723,437. 0. 169, 638.
@ CLIFTON L. RUTHERFORD _ |
Trustee 2 X 0. 600. 0.
_@ F. DIXON WHITWORTH, JR. |
Chairman 2 X 1,800. 0. 0.
_G) JAMES T HOLLAND __ _ __ |
Trustee 2 X 1,500. 0. 0.
_( JOHN S SCULLY, IV__ __ |
Trustee 2 X 0 900 0
_(@_JOSEPH F. SILEK, JR __ |
Trustee 2 X 4,017. 0. 0.
_® JIMIONG _ _________|
Trustee 2 X 0 0 0
_( HARRY F. BYRD, IIT __ |
Secretary 2 X 1,800. 0. 0.
(10) DOUGLAS B. KEIM, MD __ |
Trustee 2 X 900. 1,350. 0.
(1) WILLIAM B MAJOR, MD _ _ |
Trustee 2 X 0 0 0
1) WILLIAM F. BRANDT, JR. |
VICE CHAIRMAN 2 X 0 0 0
(13) PATRICK D. IRELAND, MD |
TRUSTEE/PHYS 2 X 0. 265,598. 0.
{14) FAITH B. POWER __ __ __ |
Trustee 2 X 600. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQIO7L 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM

52-1357729

Page 8

[ Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©)
(B) (do not chePc(I)(s:'ggrr‘e than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average| box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the orgamization related organizations compensation
week |25 1 of x|e x| 2| (W-21099-MISC) (W-2/1039-MISC) from the
(descrbla S &2 | | < |85 3 organization
e § al Ef e g 2 2| & and related
hours |& €] & a3l ™ organizations
for |28 3 z |8
related | S| = | 3
organi- al 2 @® @
zations| § 2 ﬁ
n ® —~
Sch 0) 3
15) HARRY S. SMITH _ ___________
Trustee 2 [ X 0. 0. 0.
6) J CRAIG LEWIS _ ____________
CFo 40 X 411, 926. 0. 87,010.
A7) ALFRED E PILONG, JR _________
Vice President 40 X 0. 434,064. 90,425.
(8 NEIL MCLAUGHLIN _ ___________
Vice President 40 X 0. 167,744. 33,389.
9_JOAN ROSCOE _ _ _ _ ___________
Vice President 40 X 256,967. 0. 44,398.
@o_WES WILLIAMS _ _____________
Vice President 40 X 197,670. 0. 41,180.
@)_MARVIN T WAY ______________
Vice President 40 X 382, 266. 0. 77,164.
(22) ELIZABETH SAVAGE-TRACY __ __ _ _
Vice President 40 X 237,883. 0. 48,949.
@3_ROBERT AMOS _ __ ____________
CFO-WMC 40 X 220,412, 0. 28,836.
(4_DRVID JAMES HUBER, MD_ _ ______
Vice President 40 X 378,914. 0. 14,636.
@5 NELSON T CLARK _ ___________
Vice President 40 X 0. 181, 233. 27,933.
1b Sub-total » 12,820,092.] 1,052,989. 663, 559.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A » |1,091,968.] 1,165,6966. 357,475.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 13,912,060.] 2,218,955.] 1,021,034.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organizaton ™ 66
Yes | No
3 Did the organlzatuon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee -— |- _
on hine 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from |
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for ol e
such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual -
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

A B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
WINCHESTER EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS 80 PEACHTREE ROAD, STE 200 ASHEVILLE|PHYSICIAN SERVICES 9,335,690.
HMP OF FRONT ROYAL, LLC 4535 DRESSLER ROAD NW CANTON, OH 44718 PHYSICIAN SERVICES 3,490,163.
FRONT ROYAL EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS 80 PEACHTREE ROAD, STE 200 ASHEVILL|PHYSICIAN SERVICES 2,581,424.
PERKINS + WILL 1250 24TH ST, NW STE 800 WASHINGTON, DC 20037 CONSTRUCTION DESIGN 2,093, 657.
SHENANDOAH EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS 80 PEACHTREE ROAD, STE 200 ASHEVILLE|PHYSICIAN SERVICES 2,063,661.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those hsted above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 85

BAA

TEEAO0108L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



OMB No 1545-0047

Form 930 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 1
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organization Employler Identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729
- Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
(A) (B) © (D) (E) Q)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours — 1 = compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week i f-:_’t g g 5‘ é é é" th? or anl.zahon relate_ed o(r)gg?ﬁlastgns cor?pensu?hon
E é. S g g 5 ﬁ gag W-2/1099-MISC) w-2 ) orgrgrr::zat?on
g=18| |3[%% organizatene
gl 2 g
FLOYD R. HEATER _______ |
Vice President 40 X 0. 241, 651. 50,284.
PATRICK B. NOLAN ________
Vice President 40 X 0. 206, 909. 45,474.
DENA KENT _____________
Vice President 40 X 0. 225,886. 48,098.
TONYA SMITH __ ___ ______]
Vice President 40 X 0. 220,973. 47,977.
ANDREW COHEN _ _ __ ______ |
Vice President 40 X 0. 270,547. 33,024,
FRANCIS X DENNEHY _ _ ____ |
DIR RESIDENCY 40 X 229,723. 0. 30,664.
NEAL MCKRNIGHT _ ________ |
COR DIR PAT ACT 40 X 193,427. 0. 17,156.
RICHARD BRUCE CARLSON _ _ _ |
COR DIR MAT MGM 40 X 201, 460. 0. 25,888.
CHRISTOPHER GOODITIS _ _ _ _ |
DIR IS TECH SERV 40 X 183,4095. 0. 28,051.
BRET D. RIPLEY _ _______ |
AS DIR RESIDNECY 40 X 201,573. 0. 16,824.
ADRIENNE MCKENNA __ _ ____
VP HUMAN RESQURCES X 82,290. 0. 14,035.

TEEA4301L 08/25

/11

Form 990 Cont 2011




Form 930 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
(B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax

function
revenue

revenue

under sections
512, 513, or 514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising events. 1c

d Related organizations 1d

18,782.

e Government grants (contributions) e

575,279.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

_594,061.

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

Business Code

2a CORPORATE MANAGEMENT FEES

67,364,737.

67,364,737.

3,404,479,

3,404,479.

752,962.

752,962,

52,082.

52,082.

f All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

71,574,260.

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™

5 Royalties

4,317,120.

67,850.

4,249,270.

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross rents 1,350.

b Less rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) 1,350.

d Net rental income or (loss)

1,350.

1,350.

Securit
7 a Gross amount from sales of @ Securiies

(n) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

of contributions reported on line 1¢)
See Part IV, line 18 a
b Less direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >

9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, hne 19 a

b Less direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

488, 561.

555,490.

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >

-66,929.

-5,829.

-61,100.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. See instructions

76,419,862.

71,574,260.

62,021.

4,189, 520.

BAA

TEEAQ109L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM

52-1357729

Page 10

{Part 1X [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part IX

M

B C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total éﬁgenses Prograﬁn )serwce Manage(ment and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations 1n the United States See
Part IV, Iine 21 299,022, 299,022.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 3,321, 288. 3,321,288. 0. 0.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified é)ersons (as defined under
section 4958() (1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 96, 325. 96, 325. 0. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages. 36,849,392. 36,333,867. 515,525.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) 2,210,935. 2,180,004. 30,931.
9 Other employee benefits. 4,923,149. 4,854,274. 68,875.
10 Payroll taxes 3,007,111. 2,966,429. 40,682.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 1,086,060. 1,086,060.
¢ Accounting 29,836. 29,836.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 963,541. 963,541,
12 Advertising and promotion 1,425,964. 1,425,896. 68.
13 Office expenses 2,782,885, 2,756,211. 26,674.
14 Information technology 4,680,145. 4,672,055. 8,090.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 1,168,716. 1,168,696. 20.
17 Travel 653,768. 641,747. 12,021.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 252,616. 153,193. 99,423.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 24,918. 24,918.
23 Insurance 160,102. 160,102.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in hne 24e If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24¢
expenses on Schedule O)
a PURCHASED SERVICES 8,178,020. 8,177, 806. 214,
b EQUIP RENTAL & MAINT 5,731,336. 5,731,336.
¢ SUPPLIES __ 3,691,802. 3,679,511. 12,291.
d EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 1,267,783. 1,234, 678. 33,105.
e All other expenses -5,034, 005. -5,065,903. 31,898.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 77,770,709. 76,890,892. 0. 879,817.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If

the organization reported In column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Check here » [:] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAOT10L 01/26/12

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
(A B8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 4,201,494.| 1 3,003,968.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, - - -
and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary - - —
A organizations (see instructions) 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 22,396,810.| 7 29,317,846.
E 8 Inventones for sale or use 1,449,597.| 8 1,587,336.
s | 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 4,398,403.| 9 2,226,062.
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 224,964. o ]
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 150, 750. 106,592.| 10¢ 74,214.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. 11
12 Investments — other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 8,665,863.|15 10,790,015.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 41,218,759.] 16 46,999, 441.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 47,276,035.(17 50, 045, 008.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 132,497.]119 141, 540.
L 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
é 21 Escrow or custodial account liabiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
1 | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
'I- highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part I -
T of Schedule L 22
.'.; 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
$ 124 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 757,278.]25 1,035,622.
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 48,165,810.| 26 51,222,170.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » |X| and complete lines
¥ 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. ) . ~
‘5 27 Unrestricted net assets -6,947,051.( 27 -4,222,729.
i 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
8 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > |:| and complete
b lines 30 through 34.
B30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
c | 33 Total net assets or fund balances -6,947,051.]33 -4,222,729.
§ 34 Total habiliies and net assets/fund balances 41,218,759.| 34 46,999, 441.
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI |Y|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) 1 76,419,862.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 77,770,7009.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -1,350,847.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 -6,947,051.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) See Schedule 0O 5 4,075,169.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6 -4,222,729.
[Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl |—|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:|Cash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b] X
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O
d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were i1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis Consolldated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis B
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
bif "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHE L e, Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)X3) organization or a section
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Open to Public !

ﬁ?@%’é’.“&:‘vé’éu";eslﬁ?f: o > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection \
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729

[Part | [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 . A church, convention of churches or assoctation of churches described in section 170(b)X1XAXj).

2 . A school described in section 170(b)(1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1XAXiii).

4 . A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described 1n section 170(b)(1XAXjii). Enter the hospital's

nawe, cty, andstate _ _ _ _ _______________
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(IXAXiv). (Complete Part Ii.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1)XAXv).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}(1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 50%aX2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(aX4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more Bubhcly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b |:|Type 1l c D Type lll — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Other

e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
othti:r thgggfé)ungatlon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or
section a)(2).

f If the orgaruzation received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzation accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

©0

Yes| No
@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (in) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 119 (i)
@ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 119 (i)
@iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (1) above? 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in
above or IRC section column @) hsted in column (i) of column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 2
[Part It |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)AXiv) and 170(b)(1)}AXVvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

c .
bg{ﬁ:ﬂ?; Jrar (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 201 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from lne 4

Section B. Total Support

ﬁ:'g‘f:gf; Jrar (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (€) 2011 (M Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not include
gam or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.)
11 Total su?gort. Add hines 7

through
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) I 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > [j

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, hne 14 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:]

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 141s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 151s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > H
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 3
(Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%(a)2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails
‘ to quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)*» (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (P Total

1 Gifis, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.")

2 Gross recelpts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facihties
furnished n any activity that 1s

[ related to the organization's
‘ tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or

1 facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on lhine 13
for the yeat

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

| 8 Public support (Subtract line
1 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and mncome from
similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511

taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

13 Total support. (addins 9, 10c, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > [_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 15 %
16 Public support percentage trom 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions >
BAA TEEA0403L 05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 4
BarfliVAlll Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part ll, ine 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See Instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No _1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
Part IV, ies 6, 7. 8.9, To, 11 11t 11e. 134, 16, 176 128, or 12b Open to Publi
art IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. n to Public
FL‘ES%’LT&ELSJ.&Z%E’S?S# i > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions. Ingepection
Name of the organization Employer identificat b
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357728

[Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year).

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

GO bhwhN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? DYes D No

[Part Il {Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) HPreservatlon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histonic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included 1n (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure hsted in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(@)(B)(1) and section 170¢(h)(@)B)()? |:|Yes I:I No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these tems

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts reiating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 -5

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X -5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1 -5

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X >$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 2
{Partill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [_I Yes |_| No

[Part IV_|Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Tals the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes |:| No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, hne 21? D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment »
¢ Temporanly restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

oe

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes No
@) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
laland

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 224,964. 150, 750. 74,214.

e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) > 74,214.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302L 01116/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM

52-1357729 Page 3

[Part VIl [Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation*
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(@) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

?otal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12.) ™

[Part Vill | Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(O]
3]
3
@
()
®)
@
®)
O]

{€LY)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B) line 13 >

[Part IX_|Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) COLONIAL REGIONAL ALLIANCE INVEST 241,457.
(2 EXECUTIVE BENEFITS 1,782,119.
(3 INVESTMENT- VRE 86, 250.
4 MEDICAL CIRCLE INVESTMENT 714,336.
(6) MRI JOINT VENTURE 837, 955.
(6) OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,585,633.
() VA SOLUTIONS INVESTMENT 5,166, 963.
(8 WINCHESTER ENDOSCOPY, LLC INVESTMENT 375,302.
)

(0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 15.) > 10,790,015.

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, i

ne 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2 EXEC DEF COMP LIABILITY

1,035,622.

©)]

)

®

©®

@

)]

€))

(10

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hine 25.) >

1,035,622.

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

BAA TEEA3303L 01/23112

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 4
{Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements N/A

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIiI, column (A), line 12)
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 Donated services and use of facilities
6 Investment expenses
7 Pror period adjustments
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
9 Total adjustments (net) Add hnes 4 through 8
10 _Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9
[Part XIl [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return N/A

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7h 4a

b Other (Describe 1n Part XIV ) 4b o

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) 5

[Part Xlll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

[Part XIV [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2, Part XI, hne 8, Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIll, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information

—_— e ——— . —_——_——_—,— e e e e e, —_— e, e e e . —— e e —— e —

——— e . —— . e e e e e . —  — — — — — —— —— — — — — — — —— — — — — — — — —— —— . o ———— ————— . — ——— — — — — —— —

—_—e, e, — e - —_— e e, e, e, e, —— e e — - ——— e — — . ——— — — — -

BAA TEEA3304L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Rart®XIVAl Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 1
Compensated Employees

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificat h
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729

[Part] [Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, Part
VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items

. First-class or charter travel

. Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

Housing allowance or residence for personal use
. Payments for business use of personal residence
. Health or social club dues or initiation fees

. Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or - -
retmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No," complete Part 11l to explain 1b] X

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2] X

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director Explain in Part 11l.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
. Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate 1n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1l
Only section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.
a The organization? 5a] X
b Any related organization? 5bf] X
If "Yes' to hne 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? 6al] X
b Any related organization? 6b| X
If 'Yes' to ine 6a or 6b, describe 1n Part Ill. Part IIT
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments not
+ described in hines 5 and 67 If 'Yes,' describe in Part Ili 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial
contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part Il 8 X
9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)? 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
> Complete if the organization answered

‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line

a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

> Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

!

|

Name of the organization

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

52-1357729

[Part1 [Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Description of transaction

(¢) Corrected?

Yes

No

(L)

(€]

(©)]

@

®)

®

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

> S

[Part Il [Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the orgamization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose

{b) Loan to or from
the organization?

To

From

(c) Onginal
principal amount

(d) Balance due

{e) In default?

f) Approved
y board or
committee?

(g) Written

agreement?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

(L))

@

(©)]

Q)]

(©)

(O]

@

®

©

(10

Total

>$

[Part Ill_|Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, hne 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested person and

the organmization

{c) Amount and type of assistance

(L)

@

)]

@

()

©®

@

®

©

a9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L  01/19/12

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(&) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction {e) Sharing of

interested person and the transaction organization's
organmization revenues?

Yes No
(1) John Kent See Below 11,165.|Employment Arrangement X
(9 Virginia Cancer Specialist] See Below 269,869.1 Medical Office Lease X

3)
(4
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
©
0
[Ra%VA| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

___2.Virginia Cancer Specialists, PC - Professional corporation with more than 5% ______

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4501L  01/19/12
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5

RartiVIIlll Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R
(see Instructions).

— - WINCHESTER OPEN MRI, LLC ___ 54-2041643__ __ _160 EXETER DRIVE _ _ _WINCHESTER, VA ____
22603
— - WINCHESTER ENDOSCOPY SERVICES, LLC ___26-3886651 _ _ __ _ 190 _CAMPUS_BLVD, STE 150 _____

BAA TEEA5005L 05/25/11 Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e ey

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 201 1

Complete twovide information for responses to specific questions on
Form

or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Pepartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729

officer. The audit committee is advised of compliance activity on a quarterly basis

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 07/14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

52-1357729

TEEA4902L 07/14/M1

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



2011 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 1

Client VH990 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729

11/09/12 09:21AM

Form 990, Part XI, Line 5
Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

Transfers from Affiliates $ 4,075,169.
Total $ 4,075,169.




2011 Federal Supplemental Information Page 1

Client VH990 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM 52-1357729
11/09/12 09.21AM
SCHEDULE K

PART I LINE A

Funds used to refinance 2003 of Warren Memorial Hospital and Shenandoah Memorial
Hospital;

purchase of equipment; construction of ambulatory care center at Warren; renovations
and upgrades at Warren, Shenandoah, and Winchester Medical Center.

PART I LINE B
Funds used for WMC Campus Expansion, East Parking Garage and reimbursement for
Diagnostic Center and CE Infrastructure.

PART I LINE C
Funds used to build new Hampshire Hospital.
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ARNETT #& FOSTER

Certified Public Accountants, PLLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Valley Health System and Subsidiaries
Winchester, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Valley Health System and
Subsidiaries (Valley Health System) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Valley Health System’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of Valley Health System and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis of the basic consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and
results of operations of the individual companies. The consolidating information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole.

ARNETT & FOSTER, P.L.L.C.

Crnetl +Fpst P L.L.C.

Charleston, West Virginia
March 30, 2012

Innovation With Results
AF Center ® 101 Washington Street, East ¢ P.O. Box 2629 * Chacleston, West Virginia 25329
304/346-0441 * 800/642-3601
www.afnetwork.com



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
ASSETS (In Thousands)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 48,569 $ 50,632
Investments 241,782 252,014
Assets limited as to use 13,903 27,073
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of
$37,845in 2011 and $34,088 in 2010 94,713 81,097
Third-party settlements - 875
Inventory of supplies 14,929 13,932
Other current assets 11,652 11,051
Total current assets 425,548 436,674
Assets limited as to use, net of amount required to meet
current liabilities 133,779 200,522
Property and equipment, net 614,228 515,228
Other assets
Deferred financing costs, net 4,924 5,176
Goodwill 4,400 4,500
Investments 8,512 8,316
Total other assets 17,836 17,992
Total assets $ 1191391 $ 1,170.416
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt $ 10,200 $ 9,911
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 51,575 48,629
Accrued salaries and wages 21,245 19,351
Third-party settlements 1,367 -
Other current liabilities 802 14,984
Total current liabilities 85,189 92,875
Long-term debt, excluding current installments 383,496 393,171
Accrued pension and postretirement obligations 94,826 30,755
Other liabilities 47,289 23,589
Total liabilities 610,800 540,390
Net assets
Unrestricted 563,108 613,069
Temporarily restricted 13,083 12,355
Permanently restricted 4,400 4,602
Total net assets 580,591 630,026
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,191,391 $ 1170416

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011

2010

(In Thousands)

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts

Other operating revenue

Investment income

Gifts and bequests

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total expenses
Excess of revenues over expenses

Other changes in net assets
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Change in value of derivatives
Change in pension plan funded status
Acquisition of War Memorial Hospital
Other changes

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

702,502 $ 676,752
(49.950) (45,648)
652,552 631,104
34,163 31,288
18,528 9,361
255 197
689 915
706,187 672,865
278,929 266,488
66,643 62,376
257,229 249,626
41,599 39,960
10,490 10,315
654,890 628,765
51,297 44,100
(19,868) 17,164
(19,404) (7,591)
(61,983) 14,943
. 6,422
(3) (54)
(49961) $ 74984

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues over expenses
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Change in value of derivatives
Change in pension plan funded status
Acquisition of War Memorial Hospital
Other changes

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Transfers and adjustments
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Transfers and adjustments
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2011 2010
(In Thousands)
$ 51,297 $ 44,100
(19,868) 17,164
(19,404) (7,591)
(61,983) 14,943
- 6,422
(3) (64)
(49.961) 74,984
1,207 1,265
(689) (915)
220 942
(10) -
728 1,292
10 -
(212) 252
(202) 252
(49,435) 76,528
630,026 553,498
$ 580591 % 630.026

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Accretion of bond premium
Amortization of other assets
Depreciation and amortization
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Unrealized loss on derivatives
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Acquisition of War Memorial Hospital
(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment
(Increase) decrease In:
Patient accounts receivable, net
Third-party settlements
Inventory of supplies
Other current assets
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued pension and postretirement benefits
Other current liabilities
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Cash obtained with War acquisition

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Principal payments on long-term debt
Decrease in contributions receivable from

remainder trust

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivaients, end of year

(Continued)

2011 2010
{In Thousands)

$ (49,435) $ 76,528
(428) (428)
352 231
41,599 39,960
6,008 (22,693)
19,404 7,591
49,950 45,648
- (6,422)
(241) 413
(63,566) (52,536)
2,242 (7.852)
(997) (1,000)
(601) 4,500
(196) (899)
2,946 8,602
1,894 (296)
64,071 (6,836)
258 14,407
4,296 (8,771)
77,556 89,147
(141,117) (121,013)
759 1
214,815 106,857
(145,118) (64,861)
- 984
{(70,661) (78,032)
(8,958) (9,798)

- 1,897
(8,958) (7.901)
(2,063) 3,214
50,632 47 418

$ 48,569 $ 50,632

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 (Continued)
2011 2010
{In Thousands)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest, net of $3,937 thousand and
$5,034 thousand capitalized in 2011 and 2010, respectively $ 9,214 $ 6.878

2010

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing
activities — acquisition of War Memorial Hospital

Working capital, net $ 543
Property and equipment 4,892
Other assets 3

$ 5,438

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization: Valley Health System (VHS) was incorporated on November 4, 1983 as a not-for-profit
holding company organized exclusively for charitable, benevolent, educational and scientific purposes to
support and encourage health care and related services through providing financial, management and
other assistance to its affilates and other organizations. Subsidiaries of VHS, all of which are wholly
owned, are as follows:

e Winchester Medical Center, Inc. (the Medical Center) — a 445 bed not-for-profit acute care
hospital located in Winchester, Virginia.

e Winchester Medical Center Foundation (the Winchester Foundation) — an independent, not-for-
profit non-stock corporation. The purpose of the Winchester Foundation 1s to fund educational,
scientific, and charitable endeavors. The Medical Center is the sole corporate member of the
Winchester Foundation. The accounts and activity of the Winchester Foundation are
consolidated with those of the Medical Center.

e Warren Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Warren) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a
46 bed general short-term acute care hospital including a 120 bed long-term care facility located
in Front Royal, Virginia.

e  Warren Memorial Hospital Foundation (the Warren Foundation) — an independent, not-for-profit
non-stock corporation. The purpose of the Warren Foundation is to fund educational, scientific,
and charitable endeavors. Warren is the sole corporate member of the Warren Foundation. The
accounts and activity of the Warren Foundation are consolidated with those of Warren.

¢ Shenandoah Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Shenandoah) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and
operates a 25 bed cntical access hospital in Woodstock, Virginia.

® Shenandoah Memorial Hospital Foundation (the Shenandoah Foundation) — an independent,
not-for-profit non-stock corporation. The purpose of the Shenandoah Foundation is to fund
educational, scientific, and charitable endeavors. Shenandoah is the sole corporate member of
the Shenandoah Foundation. The accounts and activity of the Shenandoah Foundation are
consolidated with those of Shenandoah.

e Valley Regional Enterprises, Inc. (Valley Regional) — a for-profit organization which manages a
home health care agency, leases and sells durable medical equipment and supplies, operates an
ambulance service, an urgent care center, a retail pharmacy and provides physician office
consulting services.

e Surgi-Center of Winchester, Inc. (Surgi-Center) — a not-for-profit ambulatory surgical care center.

e East Mountain Health Advantage, Inc. (East Mountain) — a not-for-profit corporation that was
organized on February 2, 2007, with VHS as its sole corporate member. East Mountain was
organized for the primary purpose of owning and operating healthcare facilities in West Virginia,
including Hampshire and War.

o Hampshire Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Hampshire) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and
operates a 14-bed critical access hospital including a 30-bed skilled nursing facility in Romney,
West Virginia.



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e  War Memorial Hospital, Inc. (War) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a 25-bed
critical access hospital and a 16-bed skilled nursing facility in Berkeley Springs, West Virginia.
See Note 22 for details of the acquisition by Valley Health System effective April 1, 2010.

¢ Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc. — On January 19, 2008, East Mountain Health Advantage
entered into a long-term lease agreement to lease and operate a 60,000 square foot wellness
center. The lease agreement with the Hampshire County Development Authority is for a period of
20 years.

In 2008, Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc., a not-for-profit corporation, was established to operate
the wellness center and assume responsibility for the lease. East Mountain Health Advantage is
the sole corporate member of Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc.

e Page Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Page) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a 25-
bed critical access hospital in Luray, Virginia. See Note 21 for details of acquisition by Valley
Health System effective January 1, 2009.

e Valley Physician Enterprise, Inc. (VPE) — a not-for-profit corporation formed for the purpose of
employing physicians and providing office management services to non-employed physicians in
the communities served by VHS.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Valley
Health System and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as VHS in the accompanying footnotes). All
significant intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents are highly hquid interest-bearing bank deposits
and repurchase agreements. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair market
value. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, VHS considers all highly liquid financial instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Patient Accounts Receivable: Patient accounts receivable are carried at the original charge less an
estimate made for doubtful or uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the collectability of accounts
receivable, VHS analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of
revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts. The
allowance 1s based upon a review of the outstanding balances aged by financial class. Management uses
collection percentages based wupon historical collection experience to determine collectability
Management also reviews troubled, aged accounts to determine collection potential. For receivables
associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients with
deductible and copayment balances due for which third—party coverage exists for part of the bill), VHS
records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience,
which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are
financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated)
and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged
off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. Recoveries of accounts previously written off are
recorded as a reduction to bad debt expense when received. Effective February 1, 2011 interest is
charged on patient accounts receivable at 7% per annum after the account is six months old. Prior to
February 1, 2011, interest was not charged on patient accounts receivable.



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VHS’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 88 percent of self-pay
accounts receivable at December 31, 2010, to 89 percent of self-pay accounts receivable at December
31, 2011. In addition, VHS’s self-pay write offs increased approximately $4.4 million from $45.6 million for
the fiscal year 2010 to $50 million for fiscal year 2011. Both increases were the result of negative trends
experienced in the collection of amounts from self-pay patients in fiscal year 2011. During 2011, VHS
changed its uninsured discount policies to 20% for patients with no third-party coverage and who did not
qualify for charity care. VHS does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful accounts from third-party
payors, nor did it have significant write offs from third-party payors.

Investments: Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues
over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses unless the investments are trading
securities. VHS does not require collateral to secure its investments.

Assets Limited as to Use: Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under
indenture agreements and designated assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital
improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other
purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities of VHS have been reclassified in the balance
sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Inventory of Supplies: The inventory of supplies is maintained on a first-in, first-out basis and is stated
at the lower of cost or market.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is
provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the
straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization
is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of
acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, and
are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Deferred Financing Costs: Deferred financing costs are amortized over the period the obligation is
outstanding using the straight-line method, which 1s not materially different than the effective interest
method. Amortization expense related to the deferred financing costs was $252 thousand and $267
thousand for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Goodwill: VHS records as goodwill the excess of purchase price over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired. The FASB codification Topic 350, Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-08, Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets, permits an entity to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is
more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount as a basis for
determining whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test described in Topic
350. VHS elected to perform its annual analysis during the fourth quarter of each fiscal year. Impairment,
of $100 thousand and $0 was identified during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use by VHS has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted
net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by VHS in perpetuity.

Excess of Revenues over Expenses: The statements of operations include excess of revenues over
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over
expenses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on derivatives and
investments other than trading securities, permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other
than goods and services, changes in pension funding status and contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes
of acquiring such assets).

Net Patient Service Revenue: VHS has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others
for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related
services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

Charity Care: VHS provides care to patients who meet certain cntena under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because VHS does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

Donor - Restricted Gifts: Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to VHS are reported at
fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily
or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reflected as
unrestricted gifts and bequests in the accompanying financial statements.

Income Taxes: VHS and its subsidiaries have been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as not-
for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) and Section 501(a), respectively, of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC), and similar sections of state statutes, and are exempt from Federal and State
income taxes, except for Valley Regional, which 1s a for-profit corporation subject to income taxes at the
statutory Federal and State rates.

Unrelated Business Income Tax: There is currently very little guidance in the IRS Code on what
activities should be subject to unrelated business income tax (UBIT). The IRS has indicated that they are
studying the issue and may issue additional guidance. As a result, at this time there is uncertainty
regarding whether VHS should pay income tax on certain types of net taxable income from activities that
may be considered by taxing authorities as unrelated to the purpose for which VHS was granted non-
taxable status. In the opinion of management, any liability resulting from taxing authorties imposing
income taxes on the net taxable income from activities deemed to be unrelated to VHS's non-taxable
status is not expected to have a material effect on VHS's financial position or results of operations.

VHS is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax
periods in progress. Management of VHS believes it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for
years prior to the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.
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Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities: VHS utilizes derivative financial instruments to reduce
interest rate risk. VHS does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. VHS
recognizes all derivatives as either assets or liabilities and measures those instruments at fair value. The
changes in the fair value of VHS derivative instruments are recorded as changes in net assets as they
qualify for hedge accounting.

Subsequent Events: VHS has evaluated subsequent events through March 30, 2012, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications: Certain amounts in the 2010 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
to conform to the 2011 presentation. The reclassifications have no impact on previously reported change
in net assets.

New or Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In August 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) 1ssued Health Care Entities Topic 954 (Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-23) of the
FASB Accounting Standards Codification Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure. The amended
disclosure requirements are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010 and must be
applied retrospectively. Management’s policy for providing charity care, as well as the level of charity care
provided, shall be disclosed in the financial statements. Such disclosure shall be measured based on the
provider's costs of providing charity care services. If costs cannot be specifically attributed to services
provided to charity care patients (for example, based on a cost accounting system), management may
estimate the costs of those services using reasonable techniques. VHS adopted the amended disclosure
requirements on January 1, 2011. Note 2 reflects the amended disclosure requirements. Since the new
guidance amends disclosure requirements only, its adoption did not impact VHS’s consolidated balance
sheets, consolidated statement of operations, or consolidated cash flow statements.

Health Care Entities Topic 954 (Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-24) of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010. A health care entity should not net insurance
recoveries for medical malpractice claims against a related medical malpractice claim liability.
Additionally, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without consideration of insurance
recoveries A cumulative-effect adjustment should be recognized in opening net assets in the period of
adoption If a difference exists between any liability and insurance receivables recorded as a result of
application. VHS adopted Topic 954 (No. 2010-24) requirements on January 1, 2011. Implementation of
this standard did not materially impact VHS's consolidated financial statements.

In July 2011, the FASB issued (Accounting Standards Update 2011-07), Health Care Entities Topic 954
Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities. The amendments in this Update become effective for
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2012 and must be applied retroactively. The amendments in this
Update require certain health care entities to change the presentation of their statement of operations by
reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating
expense to a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts).
Additionally, those health care entities are required to provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for
recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The amendments also require disclosures of patient
service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative
information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. VHS adopted the amended
requirements on January 1, 2011, retroactive to January 1, 2010. Adoption of the amendments in this
Update resulted in a decrease of $45,648 thousand in total revenues, gains and other support and total
expenses in the statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2010. Note 2 reflects the
amended disclosure requirements.
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Note 2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Charity Care Benefit

VHS has agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement to VHS at amounts different
from its established rates. Contractual adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs represent
the difference between VHS billings at established rates for services and amounts reimbursed by third-
party payors. A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-party payors follows:

Medical Center, Warren, Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War

o Medicare

The Medical Center and Warren are reimbursed by Medicare under a prospective payment
system (PPS). Under this methodology, inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare
program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors.
Inpatient nonacute services, and defined capital and medical education costs related to Medicare
beneficiaries are paid based upon a cost reimbursement method, with a limited amount per
discharge on certain nonacute patients. Reimbursement for cost reimbursable items is at a
tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The majority of outpatient services are paid at
prospectively determined rates per medical procedure. Classification of patients under the
Medicare program and the appropriateness of their admission are subjected to an independent
review by a peer review organization under contract.

Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War are licensed as Critical Access Hospitals. Inpatient
services and most outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries at
Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology at
101% of allowable cost. Other outpatient services are paid based on fee schedules.

¢ Medicaid

Reimbursement for inpatients is based entirely on prospectively determined rates per discharge
based on primary diagnosis code. Outpatient services are reimbursed based upon a cost
reimbursement methodology. Hampshire and War are located in West Virginia and are
reimbursed for inpatient and most outpatient services under a cost reimbursement methodology.

e Anthem

Inpatient services are reimbursed based on a prospectively determined rate per discharge. These
rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and
other factors. Outpatient services are reimbursed by percentage of charges or fee schedule based
on diagnosis and are not subject to retroactive adjustment.

The Hospitals have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 47 percent and 11
percent, respectively, of VHS’s gross patient revenue, for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 46
percent and 10 percent, respectively, of VHS’s gross patient revenue, for the year ended December 31,
2010. Laws and regulations govermning the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable posstbility that recorded estimates will
change by a maternial amount in the near term. The 2011 and 2010 net patient service revenue increased
(decreased) approximately $(91) thousand and $6.5 million, respectively, due to the addition of allowances
not previously estimated that are considered necessary, as a result of final settlements and years that are
no longer subject to audits, reviews and investigations.
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Valley Regional and Surgi-Center

Valley Regional and Surgi-Center are reimbursed under agreements with Medicare, Medicaid, and
Anthem at prospectively determined rates for each procedure or service rendered.

Medicaid Provider Tax Disallowance

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has recently directed some local intermediaries
to disallow the cost of provider taxes claimed in cost reports. Hospitals claimed the tax assessment as
an allowable cost under the applicable regulations and the Provider Reimbursement Manual (PRM)
sections. Hospitals have relied upon the fact that CMS approved applicable State Plan Amendments
relating to the Provider Tax Assessments. Valley Health System has two hospital critical access hospitals
that paid the provider tax and included it as an allowable expense. The disallowance may be applied
retroactively for several years and the impact could be $1 million to $2 million, depending upon various
factors. No provision for any potential liability has been recorded by VHS. Management and various
associations representing affected hospitals plan to appeal the disallowance The ultimate outcome of
the issue is unknown at this time.

Charity Care

VHS provides charity care to patients who are financially unable to pay for the health care services they
receive. VHS's policy is not to pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care if the
patient qualfies (up to 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) A sliding scale discount is applied for
those patients that qualify between 200% and 300% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines. Accordingly, VHS
does not report these amounts in the net revenues or in the allowance for doubtful accounts. VHS
determined the costs associated with providing charity care by aggregating the applicable direct and
indirect costs, including salaries, wages and benefits, supplies, and other operating expenses, based on
data from its costing system. The costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended December
31, 2011 and 2010 were approximately $31.7 million and $31.4 million, respectively.

VHS maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records include
the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care policy, the
estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service statistics. The following information
measures the level of charity care provided during the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue for all of VHS’s payors for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Gross patient service revenue $ 1,258,089 $ 1,171,314
Less provision for:
Contractual adjustments 492,188 431,665
Provision for bad debts 49,950 45,648
Charity care 63,399 62,897
Net patient service revenue $ 652,552 $ 631,104

VHS recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have third-
party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For uninsured patients
that do not qualify for charity care, VHS recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services
provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the basis of historical
experience, a significant portion of VHS’s uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the
services provided. Thus VHS records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in
the period the services are provided. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts
{(but before the provision for bad debts), recognized during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
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from these major payor sources, is as follows (in thousands):

Third-Party Total
2011 Payors Self-Pay All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 668,579 $ 33,923 $ 702,502
Third-Party Total
2010 Payors Self-Pay All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 646,153 $ 30,599 § 676,752
Note 3. Cash Concentrations

VHS maintains cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions. At times the balance in
these accounts may be in excess of Federally insured limits. However, management believes these
financial institutions are financially sound and these concentrations do not present a significant risk to
VHS.

Note 4. Concentration of Credit Risk
VHS grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under

third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at December 31
was as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 31% 36%
Medicaid 13% 12%
Anthem 20% 17%
Commercial and other 30% 28%
Self-pay 6% 7%

100% 100%

Note 5. Investments and Commitment

VHS has investments in pooled investment funds, investments held by a trustee under existing debt
agreements, investments held by financial institutions and individual investments in entities that provide
related healthcare services.

Pooled Investments: The Medical Center, Warren, Shenandoah, their respective foundations, and
Surgi-Center combine their investments in an investment pool which includes cash and cash equivalents,
unrestricted investments and assets limited as to use. The pooled investment funds are allocated to these
categories based upon an allocation formula approved by the Board of Trustees. The investments in the
pool, are stated at fair value at December 31 and are summarized as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Unrestricted investments $ 240,838 $ 251,221
Assets limited as to use 89,247 89,505

Total Pooled Investments $ 330,085 $ 340,726




15
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The composition of investments held in the investment pool at December 31 at fair value, is as follows (in
thousands):

2011 2010
Money Market Funds $ 24,166 $ 26,004
Municipal bonds 200 400
Common stock 17,649 19,489
Mutual funds 192,683 185,223
Private realty and resources Itd partnerships 29,660 16,225
Alternative investments 65,727 93,385

$ 330,085 & 340,726

Other investments that are in addition to the pooled investments that make up the composition of
investments and assets limited as to use, as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, consist
primarily of commercial paper, equity method investments, corporate and municipal bonds, mutual funds
and cash and cash equivalents of approximately $68 million and $147 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2011, approximately 15% of VHS'’s investments, including pooled investments, are
represented by one mutual fund which has a value that exceeds 10% of VHS'’s total investments. The
PIMCO Total Return Il Fund held 15% of total investments. This fund primarily invests in a diversified
portfolio of fixed income securities with varying durations.

At December 31, 2010, approximately 10% of VHS's investments, including pooled investments, are
represented by one mutual fund, which has a value that exceeds 10% of VHS’s total investments. The
PIMCO Total Return Il Fund held 10% of total investments. This fund primarily invests in a diversified
portfolio of fixed income securities with varying durations.

Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at December 31, the majority of which are included in the
pooled investments, is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
By Board for capital improvements
Pooled investments $ 81,600 $ 82,456
Held by trustee under indenture agreements
U.S. Treasury securities 45,501 114,077
Cash and cash equivalents 60 307
Interest receivable 101 101
Total 45,662 114,485
Endowment Fund
Beneficial interest in trusts 5,348 5,426
Other - 8
Total 5,348 5,434

Deferred Compensation plans
Mutual funds 7,425 18,171
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2011 2010
Restricted by Donors
Pooled investment funds - WMC 6,580 6,149
Pooled investment funds - WMH 1,067 900
Total 7,647 7,049
Total assets limited as to use 147,682 227,595
Less assets limited as to use that are required for
current liabilities (13,903) (27,073)
Noncurrent assets limited as to use $ 133,779 $ 200,522
Other Investments
Other investments at December 31, 2011 and 2010 include (in thousands):
2011 2010
Investments recorded on equity method $ 8,377 §$ 8,181
Investments recorded on cost basis 135 135
$ 8512 § 8,316

Investments recorded on the equity method include $5.2 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010 related
to VHS’s investment in Virginia Solutions SPC LTD (the Captive) (Note 18). VHS is accounting for its
investment in the Captive, a 47% owned affiliate, by the equity method of accounting under which VHS’s
share of the net income of the Captive is recognized as income in VHS's statement of operations and
added to the investment account, and dividends received, If any, from the Captive are treated as a
reduction of the investment account. Condensed, unaudited, financial information of the Captive for the

years ending December 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Cash and investments $ 46,178 $ 40,911
Receivables and other assets $ 12,929 $ 9,197
Unearned premiums $ (3,511) $ (3,439)
Claims reserve $ (37,209) $ (33,605)
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities $ (2,454) $ (1,038)
Shareholder’s (equity) $ (15,933) $ (12,026)
Net income $ 5267 $ 1,679

Investment income and gains and losses for investments, cash equivalents and assets limited as to use

are comprised of the following for the years ending December 31 (in thousands):

2011 2010

Income

Investment income $ 4668 $ 4,651

Impairment — investment write-down - (720)

Net realized gains on sale of securities 13,860 5,430

$ 18,528 §$ 9,361

Other Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

Net unnrealized gains (losses) on other than frading securities  $ (19,868) $ 17,164
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Interest and investment income is shown net of investment manager fees of $611 thousand and $507
thousand at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Purchase Commitment

Investment agreements with TIFF Realty and Resources {l, GMO Renewable Resources, MIT Private
Equity Fund, and Oaktree Private Investment Fund contain investment commitments of $10 million, $10.2
million, $3.1 million, and $7 million, respectively, of which approximately $11.3 million is outstanding at
December 31, 2011. Future increases in the investments will be made as requested by the manager of
these funds and is based upon planned acquisitions of investment properties.

Impairment

Imparrment is evaluated using numerous factors, and their relative significance varies case to case.
Factors considered included length of time and extent to which the market value has been less than cost;
the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer; and the intent and ability to retain the
security in order to allow for an anticipated recovery in market value. If, based on the analysis, it is
determined that the impairment is other-than-temporary, the security is written down to fair value, and a
loss would be recognized in the statement of operations. At December 31, 2011, VHS determined that no
write-downs were necessary. During 2010, VHS determined that the investment in Private Advisors was
impaired and wrote the investment down $720 thousand, which approximated 25% of the investment
market value at December 31, 2010. No other investments were deemed to be impaired during 2010.

Note 6. Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets and Endowments

Temporarlly restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Healthcare services
Indigent/charity care $ 2,035 $ 2,737
Programs/equipment 6,591 5,695
Education 4,457 3,923
$ 13,083 % 12,355

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are restricted to (in thousands):

2011 2010
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is
expendable to support indigent care, equipment purchases
and health education $ 4400 $ 4,602

Net assets released from restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes of indigent
care, equipment purchases and health education was $689 thousand and $915 thousand for 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Topic 958-205 of the FASB Standards Codification (formerly FASB Staff Position No. 117-1, Endowments
of Not-for-Profit Organizations - Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the
Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment
Funds), which, among other things, provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Act of 2006 (UPMIFA) and additional disclosures about an
organization's endowment funds.
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The endowments include both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of
Trustees to function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board of Trustees of VHS has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-
restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, VHS classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
(c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable
donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets 1s classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the organization
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, VHS considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purpose of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Foundation

The investment policies of the Foundation

Noahwh =

VHS has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted
funds that VHS must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specific period(s) as well as board-designated funds.
Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment assets are invested in a manner
that is intended to produce a real return, net of inflation and investment management costs, of at least 5%
over the long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, VHS relies on a total return strategy in which investment
returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest
and dividends) VHS targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
and alternative investments to achieve its long-term objective within prudent risk constraints.

Changes in endowment funds for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are immaterial and
therefore not disclosed.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowments funds
may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires VHS to retain as a fund of perpetual duration.
These deficiencies result from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment
of new permanently restricted contributions and continued appropriation for certain programs that was
deemed prudent by the Board of Trustees. There were no significant deficiencies of this nature which are
reported in unrestricted net assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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Note 7. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at December 31 follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Land $ 16,345 $ 16,345
Land improvements 38,786 38,087
Buildings and leasehold improvements 516,070 374,176
Fixed equipment 151,356 130,884
Major movable equipment 289,463 263,599
1,012,020 823,091
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 453,193 423,204
558,827 399,887
Land held for future construction 3,313 3,313
Constru'ction In progress 52,088 112,028
Property and equipment, net $ 614,228 $ 515,228

Estimated costs to complete construction projects that have been in progress are approximately $140
million as of December 31, 2011.

Note 8. Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt at December 31 follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Bonds payable:
Medical Center $ 330,196 $ 339,023
Warren 26,388 26,388
Shenandoah 10,718 10,718
East Mountain 25,000 25,000
Note payable, individual
Note payable, due in annual principal and interest
installments of $1 million with a final payment due of $500
thousand, bearing interest at 4%, secured by acquired
assets and accounts receivable of Hampshire Memorial
Hospital. 954 1,164
Capital leases payable — Page, secured by related equipment. 440 789
Total 393,696 403,082
Less current installments 10,200 9,911

Long-term debt, excluding current instaliments $ 383,496 § 393,171
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Aggregate maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2011 are due in future years as follows (in
thousands).

Medical East
Center Warren Shenandoah_Mountain Page Total
2012 $ 8,900 $ - $ - $ 954 § 346 $ 10,200
2013 9,400 - - - 94 9,494
2014 10,200 - - - - 10,200
2015 4,294 306 124 365 - 5,089
2016 5,174 350 142 380 - 6,046
Thereafter 202,228 25,732 10,452 24 255 - 352,667
$ 330,196 $ 26388 $ 10,718 § 25954 % 440 $ 393,696
East
Medical Center Warren Shenandoah Mountain
Series 2007 2000 1993 1991 2009 A-D 2009E 2007 2007 2009
Senal Senal
and and Medical Senal Senal Valley Health
Term Term IFRNS/ RIBS/ Center and Term and Term System
Matunty Bonds Bonds SURFS(2) SAVRS(1) Vanable Fixed Total Bonds Bonds Fixed Total
2012 $ - $ - $ 2100 $ 6800 § - $ - $ 8900 $ - $ - $ - $ 8,900
2013 - - 2,200 7,200 - - 9,400 - - - 9,400
2014 - - 2,400 7,800 - - 10,200 - - - 10,200
2015 594 500 2,500 - - 700 4,294 306 124 365 5,089
2016 679 3,100 - - 675 720 5,174 350 142 380 6,049
2017 687 3,300 - - 700 730 5,417 354 144 395 6,310
2018 699 3,500 - - 720 745 5,664 360 146 410 6,580
2019 713 3,700 - - 740 765 5,918 367 149 430 6,864
2020 789 3,800 - - 765 - 5,354 406 165 - 5,925
2021 763 4,100 - - 790 - 5,653 493 160 - 6,206
2022 797 4,300 - - 815 - 5,912 411 167 - 6,490
2023 841 4,500 - - 845 - 6,186 433 176 - 6,795
2024 887 4,700 - - 865 4,080 10,532 457 186 2,485 13,660
2025 890 5,000 - - 895 - 6,785 459 186 - 7,430
2026 899 5,300 - - 925 - 7,124 463 188 - 7,775
2027 916 5,600 - - 955 - 7.471 472 192 - 8,135
2028 942 5,900 - - 985 - 7.827 486 197 - 8,510
2029 980 6,200 - - 1,015 4,575 12,770 505 205 3,220 16,700
2030 1,024 6,500 - - 1,045 - 8,569 527 214 - 9,310
2031 4,961 - - - 1,085 - 6,046 2,556 1,038 - 9,640
2032 5,225 - - - 1,120 - 6,345 2,692 1,093 - 10,130
2033 5,510 - - - 1,160 - 6,670 2,837 1,153 - 10,660
2034 5,805 - - - 1,195 5,605 12,605 2,990 1,215 4,215 21,025
2035 6,118 - - - 1,240 - 7.358 3,152 1,280 - 11,790
2036 6,449 - - - 1,285 - 7.734 3,322 1,349 - 12,405
2037 4,062 - - - 1,330 - 5,392 2,090 849 - 8,331
2038 - - - - 6,050 - 6,050 - - - 6,050
2039 - - - - 13,575 21,430 35,005 - - 5,610 40,615
2040 - - - - 14,050 - 14,050 - - - 14,050
2041 - - - - 14,540 - 14,540 - - - 14,540
2042 - - - - 15,055 - 15,055 - - - 15,055
2043 - - - - 15,580 - 15,580 - - - 15,580
2044 - - - - - 35,650 35,650 - - 7,490 43,140
51,230 70,000 9,200 21,800 100,000 75,000 327,230 26,388 10,718 25,000 389,336
Premium 2,262 - - 704 - - 2,966 - - - 2,966
Total $53492 §$ 70,000 $ 9,200 $ 22504 $100,000 $ 75,000 $ 330,196 $ 26,388 § 10,718 $ 25000 $ 392302

(1) RIBS - residual interest bonds, SAVRS - select auction variable rate securities.
(2) IFRNS - nverse floating rate notes, SURFS - step-up recovery floaters.
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A detail description of the bond indebtedness follows:

In November and December 2009, the Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester (the
Winchester Authority) issued $175 million Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009. In December 2009, the West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority
(the West Virginia Authority) issued $25 million Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009. The Senes 2009
Bonds were used for the purposes of financing certain capital needs of the Winchester Medical Center,
Shenandoah Memorial Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital, and for construction of a new facility at
Hampshire Memorial Hospital, (collectively the Obligated Group), and to reimburse the Obligated Group
for certain past capital expenditures. The bonds are secured by a pledge of payment pursuant to the Loan
Agreement under the Master Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 1986. Each member of the
Obligated Group has recorded their respective portion of the obligation. The bonds are secured by a
pledge of payment pursuant to Loan Agreements between the Obligated Group, the Winchester Authority
and the West Virginia Authority, respectively. In accordance with the respective trust indentures, the
Winchester Authority and the West Virginia Authority assigned the promissory notes and the payment
thereon to the Bond Trustees. Payments of principal and interest are made directly to the Bond trustees
for the account of the Authorities.

On January 30, 2007, the Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester (the Winchester
Authority) issued $88.3 million Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007. The Series 2007 bonds were issued for the purpose of financing and
refinancing certain capital needs of the Medical Center, Warren and Shenandoah (the Obligated Group).
The bonds are limited obligations of the Winchester Authority and will be payable solely from the Obligated
Group. The bonds are secured by a pledge of payment pursuant to the Loan Agreement under the Master
Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 1986. A portion of the proceeds were used to refinance
Warren's Series 2003 bonds and Shenandoah's Series 2003 bonds. Each member of the Obligated
Group has recorded their respective portion of the obligation.

The Medical Center has also entered into promissory notes with the Winchester Authority whereby the
Medical Center has become obligated under Hospital Facility Revenue Bonds, Series 1991 and
Series 1993. In addition to its notes with the Winchester Authornity, the Medical Center has entered into
promissory notes with the Industrial Development Authority of Clarke County, Virginia (the Clarke County
Authority) whereby the Medical Center has become obligated under Hospital Facility Revenue Bonds,
Series 2000. In accordance with the respective trust indentures, the Authorities assigned the promissory
notes and the payments thereon to the Bond Trustees. Payments of principal and interest are made
directly to the Bond Trustees for the account of the Authorities. The payment of principal and interest on
the Series 1991 and Series 1993 bonds is insured by municipal bond insurance policies issued by AMBAC
Indemnity Corporation. The payment of principal and interest on the Series 2000 and Series 2007 bonds is
insured by Financial Security Assurance. All bond issues are rated A1 by Moody’s and A+ by Standard
and Poor’s as of the latest rating date. Under the Bond Indenture of Trust, the Medical Center was
required to place the majority of proceeds into certain trust funds. The Series 1991 bonds were used to
finance the construction of an imaging center, purchase hospital equipment, and refund the term bonds of
the Series 1986 issue. The Series 1993 bonds refunded the remainder of the Series 1986 bonds and the
entire Series 1990 issue. The Series 2000 bonds were used to finance certain improvements to the
Medical Center’s facilites. The bonds are secured by the Medical Center's Trust Agreements to the
respective Authorities in the amount of the bonds payable. The Trust Agreements are secured by all
revenue and receipts and pledged assets of the Medical Center. Pledged assets consist of accounts
receivable, inventories, general intangibles and various other assets.
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The trust indentures include various restrictive covenants, one of which requires the Medical Center to
maintain a debt service coverage ratio of 1.1 to 1.0 (defined in the indentures as the ratio of income
available for debt service to annual debt service commitments). The Series 2009 Bonds include additional
covenants, including a debt services coverage ratio of 1.25 to 1, a debt to capitalization ratio of not greater
than .65, and requires the day’s cash on hand to be not less than 100 days. Upon the occurrence of
events of noncompliance with such covenants, the principal of the bonds could be declared due and
payable immediately by the Bond Trustees. As of and for the year ended, December 31, 2011 and 2010,
Valley Health System was in compliance with such covenants.

At December 31, 2011, interest rates range from .16% to .40% on the serial and term bonds, 4.85% on
the RIBS/SAVRS and 4.85% to 5.5% on the IFRNS/SURFS.

The Series 2000 bonds and Series 2007 bonds bear interest at a variable rate which resets to market
weekly. The rate for the Series 2000 bonds was .16% at December 31, 2011. The rates for the Senes
2007 bonds were 5.0% to 5.25% at December 31, 2011.

The RIBS/SAVRS mature on the second business day preceding the interest payment date on or
immediately succeeding each January 1. All other bonds mature on January 1 each year.

The trust indenture requires the creation of sinking funds for redemption of the bonds each January 1, as
follows (in thousands):

Term bonds due IFNRS due
January 1, 2012 January 1, 2015
Sinking fund Sinking fund
Year installment Year instaliment
2012 $ 2100 2012 $ 2,100
2013 2,200 2013 2,200
2014 2,400
$ 4,300 2015 2,500

$ 9,200

Note 9. Other Current Assets

Other current assets consist of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Prepaid service contracts $ 2,122 $ 4,786
Security deposits 545 605
Prepaid insurance 643 1,280
Interest receivable 101 57
Pledges receivable 6 20
Rent receivable 28 46
Other non-patient receivables 5,880 2,987
Deferred tax asset 445 376
Other 1,882 894

Total other current assets $ 11652 $ 11,051
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Note 10. Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Other noncurrent liabilities consist of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Interest rate swap agreements $ 39,121 $ 19,717
Deferred compensation — attending faculty plan (Note 18) 5,799 2,580
Deferred tax (asset) liability 169 (98)
Other _2,200 1,390
Total other noncurrent liabilities $ 47,289  $ 23,589

Note 11. Interest Rate Risk Management
Medical Center, Shenandoah, Warren and East Mountain Health Advantage (the Hospitals)

The Hospitals have interest rate related derivative instruments to manage interest rate exposure on their
debt instruments. The Hospitals do not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than
Interest rate management purposes. That is, the Hospitals do not speculate using derivative instruments.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Hospitals
expose themselves to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counter-party to perform
under the terms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counter-party owes the Hospitals, which creates credit risk for the Hospitals. When the fair value of a
derivative contract 1s negative, the Hospitals owe the counter-party and, therefore, it does not possess
credit risk. The Hospitals minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions
with high-quality counter-parties.

Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rates is managed by establishing and monitoring
parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.

The Hospitals use variable-rate debt to finance their operational and capital needs. The debt obligations
expose the Hospitals to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates. Conversely,
fixed-rate debt obligations can be more expensive to the Hospitals in times of declining interest rates.
Management believes it is prudent to monitor and manage Iits cost of capital on a regular basis. To meet
this objective, management from time to time may enter into interest rate swap agreements to manage
fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate risk.

The Hospitals have entered into interest rate swap agreements in the notional amount of approximately
$234 million related to the Series 1991, 2000, 2007 and 2009 bonds. The purpose of the swaps was to
convert the variable-rate cash flow exposure on the debt obligations to fixed rate cash flows Under the
terms of the interest rate swaps, the Hospitals receive a variable interest rate payment based on the Bond
Rate, or if certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate in exchange for making fixed interest
rate payments to the swap counter-party, thereby creating the equivalent of fixed-rate debt.

In September 2001, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $70 million related to the Series 2000 bonds. The purpose of the swap was to convert the
Medical Center's variable-rate cash flow exposure on the debt obligations to fixed rate cash flows. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives a variable interest rate payment (based
on the Bond Rate, or if certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate which is the Bond
Market Association (BMA) Municipal Bond Index or 68% of 1 month LIBOR) in exchange for making fixed
interest rate payments (4.44%) to the swap counter-party, thereby creating the equivalent of fixed-rate
debt. In September 2008, Lehman Brothers, the swap counter-party, filed for bankruptcy which
terminated the swap. The impact of changing interest rates reversed the swap to a positive value. A
claim has been filed with the bankruptcy court for the sum of $8 million dollars. Due to the possibility that
the funds will not be collected, a reserve has been made for $8 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010.



24
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In August 2005, the Medical Center refinanced the outstanding bonds of its 1991 series in the amount of
$54.6 million. Holders of the bonds were requested to tender the bonds at a $2.73 million premium.
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc. (Merrill Lynch) purchased the tendered bonds. The purpose of
the refinancing was to obtain an interest rate lower than the 6.05% fixed rate on the bonds. The Medical
Center entered into two interest rate swap agreements with Merrill Lynch. Under the terms of the first
interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives a floating interest rate payment semi-annually based on
the BMA Municipal Bond Index, or if this index is no longer published, Merrll Lynch will set the rate based
on prevailing rates. For 2011 and 2010, the Medical Center received $2.3 million and $2.7 million,
respectively, for this swap. Under the terms of the second interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives
a fixed rate of 3.113% and semi-annually pays Merrill Lynch the difference between the fixed rate and
67% of LIBOR. For 2011 and 2010, the Medical Center paid Merrill Lynch $702 and $881 thousand,
respectively, for this swap.

In November 2006, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $91.8 million related to the Series 2007 bonds. Under the terms of the interest rate swap, the
Medical Center receives a floating interest rate payment monthly based on the BMA Municipal Bond
Index, or if this index is no longer published, Merrilt Lynch will set the rate based on prevailing rates, or if
certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate of 67% of 1 month LIBOR plus .365%. In 2011
and 2010, the Medical Center received $280 thousand and $282 thousand, respectively, for this swap.

On February 7, 2008, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $100 million related to the financing arrangements incurred in 2009. Under the terms of the
interest rate swap, the Medical Center will receive a floating interest rate payment based on 67% of 1
month LIBOR. The purpose of this swap was to lock into current bond rates for the 2009 Bonds (Note 8).
As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, a $21 million and $4.7 million unrealized loss was recorded,
respectively. For 2011 and 2010, the Medical Center paid $3.3 million, for this swap.

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments designated as hedging instruments are as follows (in thousands):

Balance Sheet Fair Value
Location 2011 2010
Cash Flow Hedges:
Interest rate contracts - other long-term liabilities $ (39121) 8  (19.717)
Total derivative designated as hedging instruments $ (39121) $  (19.717)

The following table summarizes the effect of Derivative Instruments on the Statement of Changes in Net
Assets for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 (in thousands).

Amount of Gain or (Loss)

Derivatives designated as Location of Gain or Recognized in Other Changes
Hedging Instruments for the (Loss) Recognized in in Net Assets (Effective Portion)
Year Ending December 31 Income 2011 2010

Cash Flow Hedges:
Interest rate contracts Change in value of derivatives $ (19.404) $ (7.591)

For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, no amounts related to derivative financial instruments
were recorded in excess of revenues over expenses, and no amounts were moved out of other changes
in nets assets and reclassed into excess of revenues over expenses.
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Note 12. Pension Plans
Defined Benefit Pension Plans:
Valley Health System Plan

VHS has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees and the employees of
its subsidiaries. Benefits under the pension equity formula are expressed in terms of a lump sum based
on final average earnings and pension credits earned for years of service. Some employees’ benefits are
grandfathered using a prior formula that based annuity amounts on final average earnings and service.
The pension plan has been amended to allow for supplemental pension benefits under a one-time early
retirement program (the Program) for employees meeting certain age and length of service requirements.
VHS makes annual contributions to the Valley Health System Employees Retirement Plan (the Plan) in
accordance with funding requirements determined by an actuary. Contributions are intended to provide not
only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future.
Contributions of $6 million and $4.5 million were made in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Effective January 1, 2011, Valley Health System elected to soft-freeze the Valley Health System
Employees Retirement Plan. Participation is frozen such that there shall be no new participants in the
Plan after January 2, 2011. Participants as of January 1, 2011 will continue to participate with no change
to the years of services rules or the benefits calculation. The Valley Health System contributory 403(b)
plan will remain in place.

The reconciliation of the Plan’s funded status to amounts recognized in VHS's consolidated financial
statements at December 31 is as follows (in thousands):

Obligations and funded status:

2011 2010
Fair value of plan assets $ 159,096 $ 158,036
Benefit obligations 243,407 181,676
Funded status (84,311) (23,640)
Total accrued cost $ (84,311) § (23,640)
Amounts recognized on balance sheet consist of:
2011 2010
Noncurrent liabilities $ (84,311) § (23,640)

$ (84311) $ (23,640

Amounts recognized in other changes in net assets:

2011 2010
Net loss $ 86,065 $ 28,278
Prior service cost (credit) (277) (356)

$ 85,788 $ 27,922

The accumulated benefit obligation was $241.2 miliion and $173.4 miiiion at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.
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Net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in other changes in net assets (in
thousands):

2011 2010
Net periodic benefit cost $ 8,805 $ 11,146
Other changes in amounts recognized in other changes in net
assets:
Net loss (gain) added during year 58,480 (11,798)
Amortization of prior service cost 79 79
Amortization of (gain) loss (693) (1,570)
Total change in unrestricted net assets at end of current year 57,866 (13,289)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and other changes in
net assets $ 66,671 $ (2,143)

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized
from unrestricted net assets into periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $4.2 million and $79
thousand, respectively.

Additional Information - Assumptions

The assumptions used to determine benefit obligations in the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 4.50% 5.75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.00% 5.00%

The assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost were as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 5.75% 5.75%
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 7.75% 7.75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%

The long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7.75% is based upon management's estimate of future
long-term rates of return on similar assets and is consistent with historical returns on such assets.

Plan Assets

Valley Health System’s overall investment strategy is to generate a return, which is sufficient to meet its
current and expected future financial requirements. The Plan Assets will be structured in a manner that
most efficiently matches Valley's investment risk and return characteristics with the long-term objectives.
Short-term uncertainties of investment results are recognizable risks, and will be managed appropriately
through specific asset allocation strategies and diversification based upon the Plan’s investment time
horizon. The Plan Asset's target return will be based upon the fund’s actuarial review which calculates the
“minimum required return” for Valley Health System’s and Shenandoah’s pension portfolio as well as its
investment time horizon.

Cash flows - Contributions

VHS expects to contribute $6 million to its pension plan in 2012.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid (in thousands):

Pension

Benefits
2012 $ 4,079
2013 $ 4,430
2014 $ 4,751
2015 $ 5,211
2016 $ 5,807
Years 2017 - 2021 $ 43,146

Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan

In addition, VHS also offers an option allowing employees to contribute to a tax sheltered annuity plan (the
Annuity Plan) under Internal Revenue Code section 403(b). Under the Annuity Plan, VHS matches 50% of
the employees’ contributions up to a maximum of 2% for employees who contribute at least 4% of their
base compensation. VHS’s contributions are 100% vested for employees after six years of service. VHS’s
contributions to the Annuity Plan totaled $2.8 million and $2.7 million for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Shenandoah Memorial Hospital Plan

Defined Benefit Retirement Plan

Shenandoah has a noncontributory defined benefit retirement plan Effective January 1, 2003, the Plan
was frozen. Participation in the Plan was frozen such that there shall be no new participants in the Plan
after December 31, 2002. New employees were eligible to participate in the Valley Health System plans.
The Plan was amended effective January 1, 1991 to pay benefits based upon the last five highest year’s
salary out of the last ten years of service. Prior to this change, benefits were based upon employees’
years of service and compensation. Shenandoah makes annual contributions to the plan in accordance
with funding requirements determined by an actuary.

The reconciliation of the Plan’s funded status to amounts recognized in Shenandoah’s financial
statements as of December 31 1s as follows (in thousands):

Obligations and funded status:

2011 2010
Fair value of plan assets $ 12924 $ 12,232
Benefit obligations 23,439 19,037
Funded status (10.515) (6,805)
Total accrued cost $ (10,515) $ _ (6.805)
Amounts recognized on balance sheet consist of:
2011 2010
Noncurrent liabilities $ (10,515) % (6,805)
$  (10515) &  (6.805)
Amounts recognized in other changes in net assets:
2011 2010
Net loss $ 8188 4,071

$ 8188 § 4.071
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The accumulated benefit obligation was $19.7 million and $14.9 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in other changes in net assets in
thousands:

2011 2010
Net periodic benefit cost $ 916 $ 1,150
Other changes in amounts recognized in other
changes in net assets:
Net loss (gain) during the year 4,317 (1,282)
Amortization of prior service cost - -
Amortization of (gain) loss (200) (339)
Total change in unrestricted net assets at the
end of the current year 4117 (1,621)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost
and other changes in net assets $ 5033 §  (471)

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized
from unrestricted net assets into periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $563 thousand and $0,
respectively.

Additional Information - Assumptions

The assumptions used to determine benefit obligations in the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 4.50% 5.75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.00% 5.00%
The assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost were as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 5.75% 5.75%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.75% 7.75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%

The long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7.75% is based upon management's estimate of future
long-term rates of return on similar assets and is consistent with historical returns on such assets.

Contributions of $1.3 million and $0 were made in 2011 and 2010, respectively. SMH plans to contribute
$899 thousand to the Plan in 2012.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid (in thousands):

Pension

Benefits
2012 $ 470
2013 $ 487
2014 $ 574
2015 $ 662
2016 $ 780
Years 2017 - 2021 $ 5,279



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29

The following table sets forth by level with the fair value hierarchy, pension plan assets of VHS and SMH
at their fair value as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 (in thousands):
Farr Value Measurements Using:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2011 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Plan Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18513 $ 18,513 $ - $ -
Common stock
Healthcare 788 788 - -
Utilities 110 110 - -
Financials 770 770 - -
Consumer staples 94 94 - -
Consumer discretionary 1,758 1,758 - -
Materials 130 130 - -
Energy 725 725 - -
Information technology 1,637 1,637 - -
Industrials 1,027 1,027 - -
Telecommunications 225 225 - -
ADRs 762 762 - -
Miscellaneous 141 141 - -
8,167 8,167 - -
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 29,823 29,823 - -
Collective equity funds 893 - - 893
Mutual equity funds 46,673 39,456 7,217 -
Balanced funds 23,680 23,680 - -
101,069 92,959 7,217 893
Private equity 9,846 - - 9,846
Limited partnerships 34,425 - - 34,425
$ 172,020 $ 119.639 $ 7217 $ 45,164
Fair Value Measurements Using:
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Plan Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,131 $ 14,131 3 - $ -
Common stock
Healthcare 1,142 1,142 - -
Financials 1,479 1,479 - -
Consumer staples 83 83 - -
Consumer discretionary 2,296 2,296 - -
Materials 138 138 - -
Energy 593 593 - -
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Fair Value Measurements Using.
Quoted Prices

in Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Information technology 1,612 1,612 - -
Industrials 1,426 1,426 - -
Telecommunications 406 406 - -
ADRs 680 680 - -
9,855 9,855 - -
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 28,708 28,708 - -
Collective equity funds 13,624 - - 13,624
Mutual equity funds 45,873 45,873 - -
Balanced funds 22,354 22,354 - -
110,559 96,935 - 13,624
Private equity 3,085 - - 3.085
Limited partnerships 32,638 - 7.090 25,548

$ 170,268 % 120,921 $ 7090 % 42,257

Level 3 Investments

Activity related to Level 3 investments which include investments and assets limited as to use is as follows
(in thousands):

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of year $ 42257 § 40,033
Additions 19,405 5,097
Distributions (18,677) (5,108)
Investment income 869 246
Unrealized gains/(losses) 1,310 1,989
Balance, end of year 45,16 42.257

Note 13. Functional Expenses

VHS provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location. Expenses related to
providing these services by functional category are as follows (in thousands):

Administrative

Healthcare Fund and General
Services Raising Services Total
2011 $ 427,879 $ 739 $ 226,272 $ 654,890

2010 $ 411,686 $ 798 $ 216,281 $ 628,765
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Note 14. Assets Held in Trust

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the market value of the assets of the Frank Newcomer Hack Trust,
which are recorded in assets limited as to use, totaled approximately $2.2 million. Distributions of income
from the trust are made quarterly by the trustees in accordance with the terms of the governing will.
Quarterly payments of income will continue to be made to VHS as long as VHS operates for the purpose
for which it was originally incorporated. Income distributed to VHS amounted to $40 thousand in 2011 and
$42 thousand in 2010.

The Medical Center is also the beneficiary of other trusts. The assets of the trusts are held by the
Winchester Medical Center Foundation for the benefit of the Medical Center. Following are the values of
the trusts as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and income received from the trusts for the years then
ended (in thousands):

2011 2010
Fair Value Income Fair Value Income

Sallie L. Hoover Trust $ 280 $ 12 $ 312 § 10
Shirley Carter Compassionate

Care Trust 149 6 160 5

Anna Stine Trust 132 6 145 1

Letitia Kerns Trust 82 4 89 1

Stewart Bell Trust 66 1 72 1

$ 709 $ 29 $ 778 § 18

Shenandoah Memorial Hospital is also the beneficiary of trusts. The Albright trust has a fair value of
approximately $304 and $305 thousand at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The Burgess
Nelson trust has a fair value of approximately $2 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Note 15. Lessor Leasing Activities and Sale of Rental Space

VHS leases space under operating leases with remaining terms of one to eight years. Rental income
recognized from leases was $4.5 million in 2011 and $4.6 million in 2010. Future minimum rental income
is as follows (in thousands):

2012 $ 3,936
2013 2,758
2014 2,346
2015 2,166
2016 1,543
Thereafter 2,065

Total future minimum rental income $ 14814
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Note 16. Lessee Lease Commitment and Total Rental Expense

VHS leases office and medical space under long-term operating lease arrangements that expire at various
dates. Total rental expense for all operating leases was $2.8 million and $2.5 million for 2011 and 2010,
respectively VHS is obligated under the operating leases, that have initial or remaining lease terms in
excess of one year, to make future minimum lease payments as follows for the year ended December 31,
2011 (in thousands):

2012 $ 2,092
2013 1,338
2014 878
2015 768
2016 461
Thereafter 5,272

Total future minimum lease payments $ 10,809

Note 17. Related Party Transactions and Subsequent Event
Medical Circle, LLC

VHS is a 51% member of Medical Circle, LLC t/a Valley Open MRI, a company formed to provide imaging
services. In July 2009, the company began leasing space in the Hurst House, which is located on the
campus of the Medical Center. In preparing the space for the joint venture, VHS incurred expenditures of
$878 thousand of which $538 thousand was a capital contribution and $340 thousand was treated as a
loan to Medical Circle with an interest rate of 4.6%. The loan was paid in full in January 2010.

‘ Valley Health System is accounting for its investment under the equity method of accounting. Valley

Health System’s interest in the Company was $714 thousand and $924 thousand, at December 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively. Included in other operating revenue in the Consolidated Statement of Operations
are equity earnings on the investment of approximately $734 thousand and $895 thousand for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Total cash distributions received from the investment
by VHS in 2011 and 2010 were approximately $943 thousand and $910, respectively. Medical Circle’s
financial statements were not consolidated in the financial statements of VHS due to immateriality.

Winchester Open MRI, LLC

VHS is a member, owning a 50% interest, in Winchester Open MRI, LLC (Open MRI), a company formed
to benefit the community by providing more accessible imaging services. Valley Health System is
accounting for its investment under the equity method of accounting. Valley Health System’s interest in
Open MRI was $838 thousand and $515 thousand, at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
Included in other operating revenue in the Consolidated Statement of Operations are equity earnings on
the investment of approximately $3 million and $2.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Total cash distributions received from the investment by VHS in 2011 and 2010 were
approximately $2.8 million and $2.55 million, respectively.

Tri-State Surgical Center, LLC

Effective January 1, 2012, VRE is a member, owning a 34% interest, in Tri-State Surgical Center, LLC
(Tri-State). VRE's capital contribution 1s $2.7 million. Tri-State is an ambulatory surgical facility in
Martinsburg, West Virginia. VRE will be accounting for its investment under the equity method of
accounting.
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Note 18. Commitments and Contingencies
Malpractice Insurance

During 2004, VHS and other healthcare organizations participated in the development of Virginia Solutions
SPC LTD (the Captive), an insurance company located in the Cayman Islands. VHS was one of five
founding members of the Captive. The Captive qualifies as a captive insurance company in the domicile
where it operates and provides certain insurance coverage to its members. The Captive has established
trusts for professional and general liabihty insurance. Under this program, the Captive retains the first
$750 thousand per claim. The Captive has purchased reinsurance contracts to provide for claims in
excess of $750 thousand. VHS is charged periodic premiums by the Captive. Premiums are determined
based on actuarial calculations, and information provided by risk managers, legal counsel and past
experience. The effective date of this program was July 15, 2004.

Litigation

VHS is involved in litigation arising 1n the ordinary course of business. Claims alleging malpractice have
been asserted against VHS and are currently in various stages of litigation. 1t is the opinion of
management, however, that estimated malpractice costs accrued at December 31, 2011 are adequate to
provide for potential losses resulting from pending or threatened litigation as well as claims arising from
unknown incidents from services provided to patients that may be asserted.

Loan Guarantee

VHS has guaranteed certain debt obligations from a local bank to Winchester Open MRI, LLC, an
affiliated entity, for approximately $2 million. The proceeds of the loans were used to purchase equipment
and fund a construction project. The balance of the loans at December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $214
thousand and $523 thousand, respectively.

Medical Staff Deferred Compensation Plan

Effective January 1, 2006, VHS adopted a nonqualified deferred compensation plan under Internal
Revenue Service Code Section 457, to provide compensation for unassigned call services provided by
participating physicians at the Medical Center. VHS, as the Plan sponsor, is responsible for funding the
Plan based upon predetermined levels of payment which was $3 million in 2011 and $3.2 million in 2010.
VHS is also responsible for maintaining a trust in which the contributions to the Plan will be maintained
and from which qualifying disbursements will be made. Contributions to the Plan vest to the benefit of the
participating physicians under various methods based upon years in the Plan and/or age. VHS
recognizes, for financial reporting purposes, the related trust assets and a corresponding liability. The
Plan allows VHS to modify future payments to the Plan based on a variety of operating factors at the
discretion of the Board of the Medical Center. Due to physicians becoming fully vested in 2011, and
payouts being anticipated, approximately $14.4 million was reclassified to other current liabilities in the
Consolidated Balance sheets at December 31, 2010.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations Topic 410 of the FASB Accounting Standards
Codification, clarifies when an entity is required to recognize a liability for a conditional asset retirement
obligation. Management has considered this Topic, specifically as it relates to its legal obligations to
perform asset retirement activities, such as asbestos removal, on its existing properties. Management of
VHS believes that there is an indeterminate settlement date for the asset retirement obligations because
the range of time over which VHS may settle the obligations is unknown and cannot be estimated. As a
result, management cannot reasonably estimate a liability related to these potential asset retirement
activities. However, management does not believe that remediation of such obligations will have a
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 19. Fair Value Disclosures
Fair Value Measurements

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic 820 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair
value measurements.

Under the FASB's authoritative guidance on fair value measurements, fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. In determining fair value, VHS uses various methods including market, income
and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, VHS often utilizes certain assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or hability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks
inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market
corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. VHS utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the
inputs used in the valuation techniques VHS is required to provide the following information according to
the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to
determine fair value. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in
one of the following three categories:

s Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such
as the New York Stock Exchange.

e Level 2 — Observable inputs other than Level 1 including quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilites, quoted prices in less active markets, or other observable inputs that can be
corroborated by observable market data. Level 2 also includes derivative contracts whose value
is determined using a pricing model with observable market inputs or can be derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data.

e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity for financial instruments
whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation, also includes observable inputs for nonbinding single dealer
quotes not corroborated by observable market data.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value.
Equity Securities

The fair value of equity securities is the market value based on quoted market prices, when available, or
market prices provided by recognized broker dealers. If listed prices or quotes are not available, fair value
is based upon externally developed models that use unobservable inputs due to the limited market activity
of the instrument.

Mutual and Other Funds
Valued at the quoted net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end.

U.S. Government Obligations

Valuation inputs utilized by the independent pricing service for those U.S. Government securities under
Level 2 include benchmark vyields, reporting trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark
securities, bids, offers, and reference data including market research publications. Also included are data
from the vendor trading platform.

Real Estate Investments
The underlying holdings are periodically valued by appraisers considering the current market conditions.
Inputs are often unobservable, and therefore, these are level 3 investments.
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Partnerships and Ventures
Valuation 1s determined using an ownership percentage multiplied by the net assets of the partnership or
joint venture.

Derivative Instruments

Derivatives are fair valued according to their classification as over-the-counter (“OTC"). OTC denvatives
consist of interest rate swaps. These derivatives are fair valued under Level 2 using third-party services.
Observable market inputs include yield curves (the LIBOR swap curve and applicable basis swap curves),
foreign exchange rates, commodity prices, option volatilities, counterparty credit risk, and other related
data. Credit valuation adjustments are required to reflect both our own nonperformance risk and the
respective counterparty’s nonperformance risk. These adjustments are determined generally by applying
a credit spread for the counterparty or VHS as appropriate to the total expected exposure of the derivative.

Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The tables below present the recorded amount of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis (in
thousands).

Total at
December 31, Fair Value Measurements Using:
ASSETS: 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments and Assets Limited
as to Use
Cash and cash equivalents $ 40,634 3 39,5634 $ 1,100 $ -
Common stock
Healthcare 1,742 1,742 - -
Utilities 237 237 - -
Financials 1,664 1,664 - -
Consumer staples 203 203 - -
Consumer discretionary 3,804 3,804 - -
Materials 281 281 - -
Energy 1,565 1,565 - -
Information technology 3,836 3,836 - -
Industrials 2,222 2,222 - -
Telecommunications 487 487 - -
ADRs 1,647 1,647 - -
Total common stock 17.688 17.688 - -
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 91,801 82,106 9,695 -
Collective equity funds 1,858 - - 1,858
Mutual equity funds 91,685 88,753 2,932 -
Balanced funds 44,905 44,464 441 -
Other fixed income 1,201 1,201 - -
Real estate funds 57 57 - -
231,507 216,581 13,068 1,858
Auction rate securities 200 - - 200
U.S. government obligations 3,841 3,841 - -
Life insurance/annuity 2,065 2,065 - -
Private realty investments 29,660 - - 29,660
Limited partnership investments 63,869 - - 63,869
Ventures and partnerships —
operating 8,512 - - 8,612

$ 397,976 % 279709  $ 14168  $ 104,099
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Total at
December 31, Fair Value Measurements Using.
ASSETS: 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Liabilities:
Derivative Financial
Instruments $ (39,121) §$ - $ (39121) _$ -
Total at
December 31, Fair Value Measurements Using
ASSETS: 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments and Assets Limited
as to Use
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72994 $ 72994 § - $ -
Common stock
Healthcare 2,259 2,259 - -
Financials 2,924 2,924 - -
Consumer staples 163 163 - -
Consumer discretionary 4,541 4,541 - -
Materials 273 273 - -
Energy 1,175 1,175 - -
Information technology 3,189 3,189 - -
Industrnals 2,819 2,819 - -
Telecommunications 803 803 - -
ADRs 1,344 1,344 - -
Total common stock 19,490 19,490 - -
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 127,268 127,268 - -
Collective equity funds 38,235 - - 38,235
Mutual equity funds 94,419 82,782 11,637 -
Balanced funds 44,296 41,867 2,429 -
Other fixed income 5,451 - 5,451
Real estate funds 69 69 - -
309,738 251,986 19,517 38,235
Auction rate securities 400 - - 400
U.S. government obligations 3,840 3,840 - -
Life insurance/annuity 1,772 1,689 83 -
Private realty investments 16,225 - - 16,225
Limited partnership investments 55,150 - 3,437 51,713
Ventures and partnerships —
operating 8,316 - - 8,316
$ 487,925 $ 349,999 $ 23037 _§ 114.889
Liabilities:
Derivative Financial .
Instruments $ (19717) $ - _$ (19.717) % -

Assets Recorded at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

VHS has no assets or liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis.
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Level 3 Investments

Activity related to Level 3 investments which include investments and assets limited as to use is as follows
(in thousands):

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of year $ 114,889 $ 110,163
Additions 14,754 15,514
Distributions (35,511) (17,735)
Investment income included in excess of revenues
over expenses, net 5,475 3,835
Unrealized gains/(losses) excluded from excess of
revenues over expenses 4,492 3,112
Balance, end of year $ 104,099 $ 114,889

The following methods and assumptions were used by VHS in estimating the fair value of each class of its
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short-term
maturity of those instruments.

Patient accounts receivable: The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Estimated third-party payor settlement: The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Long-term debt: The fair values of bonds payable are based on quoted market prices for the same or
similar issues.

Derivative financial instruments: The carrying amount of derivative financial instruments, interest rate
swap agreements, are reported at fair value and recorded in other long-term liabilities.

The following table presents estimated fair values of VHS’s financial instruments at December 31, 2011
and 2010 (in thousands).

2011 2010

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 48,569 $ 48,569 $ 50632 $ 50,632
Patient accounts receivable $ 94,713 $ 94,713 $ 81,097 $ 81,097
Other current assets $ 11,652 $ 11,652 $ 11,0561 $ 11,051
Investments and assets

limited as to use $ 389,464 $ 389,464 $ 479,609 $ 479,609

Third party settlements $ (1,367) $ (1,367) $ 875 § 875
Long-term debt $ (393,696) $ (395,680) $ (403,082) % (390,375)
Derivative financial instruments $ (39,121) $ (39,121) $ (19,717) $ (19,717)
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Note 20. Hampshire Wellness Center

On June 19, 2006, East Mountain Health Advantage entered into a long-term lease agreement to lease
and operate a 60,000 square foot wellness center. The lease agreement with the Hampshire County
Development Authority is for a period of 20 years at $162 thousand per year plus all operating expenses
of the facility and operations. In 2008, Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc. was established to operate the
wellness center and assume responsibility for the lease. East Mountain Health Advantage became the
sole corporate member of Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc.

The lease agreement contains a purchase option at the end of the lease term with the purchase price
based upon the original cost of the facility less the sum of the lease payments made, 80% of operating
losses not to exceed $2 million, and cost of improvements, not to exceed $150 thousand.

Note 21. Page Memorial Hospital and Commitment

VHS has committed to assist Page in building a new hospital with an estimated cost of $30 million with a
targeted completion date in 2014. VHS will assist Page with obtaining a certificate of public need and
financing. If a new hospital cannot be built because of regulatory or reimbursement issues, VHS has
committed to assist Page with major renovations to the hospital facility of approximately $5 million per
year n 2011, 2012, and 2013.

Note22. Morgan County War Memorial Hospital Acquisition and Commitment

On Apnl 1, 2010 War Memorial Hospital, Inc., a newly formed subsidiary of Valley Health System,
purchased substantially all of the assets and assumed substantially all liabilities of Morgan County War
Memorial Hospital. The purchase price was $1.5 million in addition to the labilities assumed which
approximated $4 million.

The agreement includes a commitment to construct a replacement facility expected to cost approximately
$30 million. The new facility is expected to be completed in 2012. The agreement also includes a
commitment to operate the current facility until the replacement facility is complete and to lease the
existing facility for $685 thousand annually.
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VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a summary of the opening balance sheet of War as of April 1, 2010 (in thousands):

Current assets $ 4,092
Property and equipment, net 4,892
Other assets -3

Total assets $ 8,987
Current liabilities $ 2,565
Net assets 6,422

Total liabilities and net assets $ 8,987

The effect of the transaction at April 1, 2010 was to increase consolidated net assets of VHS by
approximately $6.4 million.



VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)

December 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Assets Imited as to use

Patient accounts receivable, net
Due from related entities
Inventory of supplies

Other current assets

Total current assets
Assets limited as to use, noncurrent

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Deferred financing costs, net

Goodwill
Investments

Investments in wholly owned
subsidiaries

Total other assets

Total assets

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and
System Subsidiary __Enterprises  Winchester Subsidiary ___ Subsidiary
$ 2,997 % 17,675 $ 871 § 8,193 §$ 8,843 § 7,442
- 222,962 - 10,732 5,540 2,548
- 13,903 - - - -
- 62,765 4,723 950 7,578 5,700
26,577 3,621 - - 35 5
1,586 9,222 1,599 408 862 591
3,851 5,941 759 19 209 174
35,011 336,089 7,952 20,302 23,067 16,460
1,782 127,270 - - 1,275 2,549
2,700 446,193 2,451 4,500 42,449 33,789
- 4,245 - - - -
7,422 130 667 - 57 48
584,764 - - - - -
592,186 4,375 667 - 57 48
$ 631679 $ 913927 $ 11.070 § 24802 $ 66848 $ 52846




40

East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician
Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations _Consolidated
$ 125 $ 226 $ 1,825 § 372 §$ 48,569 $ - $ 48,569
- - - - 241,782 - 241,782
- - - - 13,903 - 13,903
2,864 2,408 3,847 3,878 94,713 - 94,713
- - - - 30,238 (30,238) -
202 178 281 - 14,929 - 14,929
121 252 141 185 11,652 - 11,652
3312 3,064 6,094 4,435 455 786 (30,238) 425,548
683 77 92 51 133,779 - 133,779
35,804 31,936 12,801 1,605 614,228 - 614,228
679 - - - 4,924 - 4,924
4,400 - - - 4,400 - 4,400
80 80 28 - 8,512 - 8,512
- - - - 584,764 (584,764) -
5,159 80 28 - 602,600 (584,764) 17,836
$ 44,958 $ 35157 § 19.015 $ 6091 $ 1806393 $ (615.002) $ 1.191,391




VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS), Continued
December 31, 2011

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS System Subsidiary Enterprises Winchester Subsidiary Subsidiary
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt  $ - $ 8,900 $ 4150 $ - $ - $ -
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 28,684 14,879 1,351 173 865 828
Accrued salaries and wages 21,245 - - - - -
Third-party settlements - (1,123) - - (623) 775
Due to related entities - 15,115 627 206 1,756 2,257
Other current liabilities 123 598 - - 8 53
Total current liabilities 50,052 38,369 6,128 379 2,006 3,913
Long-term debt, excluding current
installments - 321,295 - - 26,388 10,718
Accrued pension and post retirement
obligations - 84,311 - - - 10,515
Other liabilities 1.036 44 237 288 - 1,090 523
Total liabilities 51,088 488,212 6,416 379 29,484 25,669
Net assets:
Unrestricted 563,108 412,521 4,654 24,423 36,033 24,269
Temporarily restricted 13,083 9,108 - - 1,321 2,654
Permanently restricted 4,400 4,086 - - 10 254
Total net assets 580,591 425715 4,654 24,423 37,364 27177

Total liabilities and net assets $ 631679 $§ 913927 $ 11070 § 24802 $ 66,848 % 52.846




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician

Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
$ 954 § - $ 346 $ - 14,350 $ (4,150) $ 10,200
1,226 2,127 700 742 51,575 - 51,575

- - - - 21,245 - 21,245

905 1,583 (150) - 1,367 - 1,367

1,789 1,742 1,639 957 26,088 (26,088) -

19 1 - - 802 - 802

4,893 5,453 2.535 1.699 115,427 (30,238) 85,189
25,000 - 95 - 383,496 - 383,496

- - - - 94,826 - 94,826

- 22 42 51 47,289 - 47,289

29,893 5,475 2,672 1,750 641,038 (30,238) 610,800
15,065 29,682 16,293 4,341 1,130,389 (567,281) 563,108

- - - - 26,166 (13,083) 13,083

- - 50 - 8,800 (4.400) 4,400

15,065 29,682 16,343 4,341 1,165,355 (584,764) 580,591

$ 44958 $ 35157 § 19.015 & 6091 $ 1806393 $ (615.002) $ 1,191,391
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VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATING INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and
System Subsidiary _Enterprises _ Winchester __Subsidiary _Subsidiary
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support
Patient service revenue, gross and
charity care $ - $ 849672 $ 49312 § 17,251 $ 111,649 $ 84,775
Charity care - (40,230) - (431) (9,767) (5,557)
Contractual adjustments - (336,885) (18,526) (5,651) (39,392) (33,702)
Provision for uncollectible accounts - (29,367) (1,631) (280) (6,240) (5,066)
Net patient service revenue - 443,190 29,255 10,889 56,250 40,450
Other operating revenue 82,704 12,956 6 19 1,667 1,275
Investment income, net 68 17,490 - 675 351 129
Gifts and bequests - 125 - - 25 102
Net assets released from restrictions - 465 - - 59 165
Total revenues, gains and
other support 82,772 474,226 29,261 11,583 58,352 42,121
Expenses
Salaries and wages 39,653 140,862 10,067 2,759 23,013 15,024
Payroll taxes and benefits 10,622 33,586 2,391 779 5,797 4,435
Supplies and other 33,239 144,487 14,225 4,249 19,771 14,745
Corporate management fees - 45,743 3,311 714 5,832 4,153
VPE allocation - 7,483 - - 1,523 4,666
Depreciation and amortization - 32,033 709 539 3,050 2,393
Interest expense - 8.003 210 - 1,210 492
Total expenses 83,514 412,197 30913 9.040 60,196 45,908
Excess (deficit) of revenues
over expenses (742) 62,029 (1,652) 2,543 (1,844) (3,787)
Other changes in net assets
Intercompany transfers, net 1,883 (62,164) 1,983 536 5,897 7,780
Net unrealized loss on investments - (18,257) - (972) (503) (136)
Change In value of derivatives - (19,855) - - 321 130
Change in pension plan funded status - (57.,866) - - - (4,117)
Earnings in equity of wholly-owned
Subsidiaries (51,102) - - - - -
Other changes - - - - - (3)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted
net assets % (49,961) $ (96.113) % 331§ 2107 $ 3871 % (133)




East

Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician
Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations _Consolidated
$ 27,369 $ 25,408 $ 51,497 $ 41,156 $ 1,258,089 $ - $ 1,258,089
(2,025) (1,044) (2,711) (1,634) (63,399) - (63,399)
(9,786) (5,949) (24,391) (17,906) (492,188) - (492,188)
(1,169) (826) (3,940) (1,531) (49,950) - {49,950)
14,389 17.589 20,455 20,085 652,552 - 652,552
386 100 534 17,614 117,261 (83,098) 34,163
- 6 18 - 18,737 (209) 18,528
- 3 - - 255 - 255
- - - - 689 - 689
14,775 17,698 21,007 37,699 789,494 (83,307) 706,187
6,387 7,520 10,040 23,604 278,929 - 278,929
1,548 1,782 1,892 3,811 66,643 - 66,643
6,524 6,280 5,390 10,110 259,020 (1,791) 257,229
1,362 1,900 1,991 2,359 67,365 (67,365) -
- - 270 - 13,942 (13,942) -
1,377 214 1,028 256 41,599 - 41,599
750 - 34 - 10,699 (209) 10,490
17,948 17.696 20,645 40,140 738,197 (83,307) 654,890
(3,173) 2 362 (2,441) 51,297 - 51,297
15,224 23,061 1,763 4,037 - - -
- - - - (19,868) - (19,868)
- - - - (19,404) - (19,404)
- - - - (61,983) - (61,983)
- - - - (51,102) 51,102 -
- - - - (3) - (3)
$ 12,051 $ 23.063 % 2125 $ 1696 $ (101.063) $ 51,102 $§ (49,961)




VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE ~ BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)

December 31, 2010

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and
ASSETS System Subsidiary __Enterprises _ Winchester _ Subsidiary Subsidiary
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4194 § 20,194 % 1,267 $ 5788 $ 4534 $ 8,060
Investments - 232,842 - 11,029 5,694 2,449
Assets imited as to use - 27,073 - - - -
Patient accounts receivable, net - 53,187 4,286 991 6,827 5,103
Third-party settlements - 1,648 - - 818 (782)
Due from related entities 22,367 17,596 - - 1 -
Inventory of supplies 1,447 8,707 1,356 390 888 523
Other current assets 5773 2,862 721 42 424 330
Total current assets 33,781 364,109 7.630 18,240 19,186 15,683
Assets limited as to use, noncurrent 1,225 185,423 - - 1,517 2,515
Property and equipment, net - 388,294 2,198 4,366 42 912 28,719
Other assets
Deferred financing costs, net - 4,476 - - - -
Goodwill - - - - - -
Investments 6,092 1,136 646 - 53 42
Investments in wholly owned
subsidiaries 635,344 - - - - -
Total other assets 641,436 5,612 646 - 53 42
Total assets $ 676442 % 943,438 $ 10,474 $ 22,606 $ 63,668 % 46,959




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician
Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations _Consolidated

$ 804 $ 1,667 $ 3,856 $ 268 $ 50,632 $ - $ 50,632
- - - - 252,014 - 252,014
- - - - 27,073 - 27,073
2,010 3,426 2,689 2,578 81,097 - 81,097
(657) 311 (395) (68) 875 - 875

- - - - 39,964 (39,964) -
141 169 311 - 13,932 - 13,932
175 91 232 401 11,051 - 11,051
2473 5,664 6,693 3,179 476,638 (39,964) 436,674
8,378 35 1,333 96 200,522 - 200,522
26,303 13,428 7.803 1,205 515,228 - 515,228
700 - - - 5,176 - 5,176
4,500 - - - 4,500 - 4,500
163 163 21 - 8,316 - 8,316

- - - - 635,344 (635,344) -
5363 163 21 - 653,336 (635,344) 17,992
$ 42517 $ 19290 § 15,850 4480 $ 1845724 $§ (675308) $ 1.170.416
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VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE — BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS), Continued
December 31, 2010

Winchester Warren = Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS System Subsidiary _Enterprises  Winchester _ Subsidiary _Subsidiary
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt $ - $ 8,400 $ 4614 $ - $ - $ -
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 26,197 13,893 1,052 149 920 410
Accrued salanes and wages 19,351 - - - - -
Due to related entities - 10,253 447 141 1,434 973
Other current habilities 111 14,769 - - 10 72
Total current liabilities 45,659 47,315 6,113 290 2,364 1,455
Long-term debt, excluding current
installments - 330,623 - - 26,388 10,718
Accrued pension and post retirement
obligations - 23,640 - - - 6,805
Other liabilities 757 20,613 38 - 1,401 638
Total liabilities 46,416 422,191 6,151 230 30,153 19,616
Net assets:
Unrestricted 613,069 508,634 4,323 22,316 32,162 24,402
Temporarily restricted 12,355 8,431 - - 1,353 2,571
Permanently restricted 4,602 4,182 - - - 370
Total net assets 630,026 521,247 4,323 22,316 33,515 27,343

Total liabilities and net assets $ 676442 3§ 943438 ¢ 10474 $ 22606 $ 63.668 S 46,959




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician

Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary __Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated

$ 1,164 $ - $ 347 $ - $ 14,525 $ (4,614) $ 9,911

2,034 3,107 200 667 48,629 - 48,629

- - - - 19,351 - 19,351

11,284 9,236 614 972 35,354 (35,354) -

21 1 - - 14,984 - 14,984

14,503 12,344 1,161 1,639 132,843 (39,968) 92,875

25,000 - 442 - 393,171 - 393,171

- 310 - - 30,755 - 30,755

- 17 29 96 23,589 - 23,589

39,503 12,671 1,632 1,735 580,358 (39,968) 540,390

3,014 6,619 14,168 2,745 1,231,452 (618,383) 613,069

- - - - 24,710 (12,355) 12,355

- - 50 - 9.204 (4,602) 4,602

3.014 6,619 14,218 2,745 1,265,366 (635,340) 630,026

$ 42,517 $ 19,290 $ 15.850 § 4480 % 1845724 §$§ (675.308) $ 1,170.416
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VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATING INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Valley Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Health and Regional of and and

System Subsidiary _Enterprises Winchester _Subsidiary Subsidiary

Unrestricted revenues, gains and

other support
Patient service revenue, gross and
charity care $ - $ 808,899 $ 41,099 § 17274 § 98,561 $ 79,272
Charity care - (43,637) - (432) (8,453) (4,989)
Contractual adjustments - (302,342) (13,495) (5,825) (31,373) (28,505)
Provision for uncollectible accounts - (25,859) (1,613) (191) (6,176) (4,201)
Net patient service revenue - 437,061 25,991 10,826 52,559 41,577
Other operating revenue 78,496 12,594 48 31 1,777 1,466
Investment income, net 88 8,539 1 460 244 215
Gifts and bequests - 127 - - 50 -
Net assets released from restrictions - 775 - - 44 96

Total revenues, gains and

other support 78,584 459,096 26,040 11,317 54,674 43,354
Expenses

Salaries and wages 37,804 137,162 8,762 2,772 22,802 15,529
Payroll taxes and benefits 9,846 31,996 2,213 718 5,462 4,525
Supplies and other 31,439 147,600 12,467 4,137 18,544 15,222
Corporate management fees - 44,009 3,228 876 5,775 4,049
VPE allocation - 5,269 - - 1,372 3,120
Depreciation and amortization - 31,529 825 121 2,930 2,251
Interest expense - 8,427 212 - 1,223 496

Total expenses 79,089 405,992 27,707 8,624 58,108 45,192

Excess (deficit) of revenues

over expenses (505) 53,104 (1,667) 2,693 (3,434) (1,838)
Other changes in net assets

Intercompany transfers, net (9,425) (21,123) 1,921 657 5,703 6,157
Net unrealized gain on investments - 15,497 - 960 492 215
Change in value of derivatives - (6,406) - - (837) (348)
Change n pension plan funded status - 13,289 - - - 1,654
Acquisition of War - - - - - -
Earnings in equity of wholly-owned

Subsidiaries 84,914 - - - - -
Other changes - - - - - 78

Increase in unrestricted
net assets $ 74,984 $ 54,361 % 2564 § 4310 § 1.924 $ 5,918




East
Mountain Page
Health War Memorial
Advantage Memorial Hospital Valley
and Hospital and Physician
Subsidiaries {9 months) Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations __Consolidated
$ 22,485 $ 19,150 $ 47,434 § 37,140 $ 1,171,314 $ - $ 1,171,314
(1,196) (610) (1,908) (1,672) (62,897) - (62,897)
(7,063) (4,246) (22,376) (16,440) (431,665) - (431,665)
(1,229) (1,295) (3,696) (1,388) (45,648) - (45,648)
12,997 12,999 19,454 17.640 631,104 - 631,104
648 242 526 11,422 107,250 (75,962) 31,288
(2) 11 17 - 9,573 (212) 9,361
- - 20 - 197 - 197
- - - - 915 - 915
13,643 13,252 20,017 29,062 749,039 (76,174) 672,865
5,147 5,814 9,666 21,030 266,488 - 266,488
1,314 1,882 1,653 2,767 62,376 - 62,376
5,180 5,168 5,292 6,623 251,672 (2,046) 249,626
1,296 - 2,073 2,605 63,911 (63,911) -
- - 244 - 10,005 (10,005) -
873 191 1,023 217 39,960 - 39,960
109 - 60 - 10,527 (212) 10,315
13,919 13,055 20,011 33,242 704,939 (76,174) 628,765
(276) 197 6 (4,180) 44,100 - 44,100
972 - 1,798 13,340 - - -
- - - - 17,164 - 17,164
- - - - (7,591) - (7,591)
- - - - 14,943 - 14,943
- 6,422 - - 6,422 - 6,422
- - - - 84,914 (84,914) -
(132) - - - (54) - (54)
$ 564 $ 6,619 § 1804 $ 9,160 159808 $§ (84914) $ 74,984
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Form 928 (Rev. 12-2011) Valley Health System 52-1357729 Page 3

Additlonal Information Regarding Transfer of Property (see instructions)
9 Enter the transferor's interast in the foreign transferee corporation before and after the fransfer:

(a) Before 43.750%  (b) After __41570%

10  Type of nonrecognition transaction (see instructions) » _____ | IRCSEC35) o,

11 Indicate whether any transfer reported in Part lll is subject to any of the following:
a Gain recognition under section 904(f)(3) . . .. C e o [] ves No
b Gain recognition under section S04(f)(5)(F) . . . [ Yes No
¢ Recapture under section 1503(d) . . . . . : , : . . [] ves [x] No
d Exchange gain undersection987 . . . . . . . . C . . [] Yes No

12 Did this transfer result from a change in the classification of the transferee to that of a foreign corporation? D Yes [E No

13  indicate whether the transferor was required to recognize income under final and temporary Regulations
sactions 1.367(a)4 through 1.367(a)-8 for any of the following:

a Taintedproperty. . . . . . . .. e . . DYes No
b Depreciation recapture. . . . . . . e e e e e e e . . . . l:l Yes No
¢ Branch lossrecapture. . . . . . e e e .. I___l Yes No
d Any other income recognition provision corrtamed in the above-referenced regulahons Ce e . D Yes No

14  Did the transferor transfer assets which qualify for the trade or business exception under section 367(a)(3)? I:l Yes [Z| No

15a Did the transferor transfer foreign goodwill or going concern value as defined in Temporary Regulahons
section 1.367(a)-1T@E)B))? . . . . . . . [] Yes [x] no

b if the answer to line 15a is "Yes," enter the amount of foreign goodwill or going concern value
transferred » §

16  Was cash the only property transferred? . . , IE Yos [:I No

17a Was intangible proparty (within the meaning of section 936(h)(3)(B)) transferred as a result of the
transacton?. . . . . . - - D Yes E No

b If"Yes," describe the nature of the rights to the intangible property that was transferred as a result of the
transaction:

Form 926 (Rev. 12-2011)
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Menno Frank Heisey Valley Healih
Name Name
e 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420
Winchester, VA 22601
YR et g 52-1357729
Soclal Secun*y Numb..r Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under-the loan(s) will be made.

Employee signature: .' Employer Signatare:

< l ..,‘},L /I By,Z(JZ/’MW“/MM
\\ //m, s /Vf fm dJ__ /]

Date: Date: |— (9~

STGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW |

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement,
2.  The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.

The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax retuns for any taxable vear in which the emplover payvs a premium under the
arrangement. A
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Valley Health
Name
_ 220 Campus Blvd
Cuite 420

Winchester, VA 22601

52-1357729
Employer Identification Number

Socxal Secunty Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:
\ H c 7 ——
. ,N--!-——:i' A A Vo Gl ey Ry . AN —
4 Its VI HA O
Date: 12 -22.4y Date: |2 —/F —

—

SIGN TW COPIiES OF THIS F ORIVr SEE SELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.
2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.

3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for anv taxable vear in which the emplover pays a premium_under the
arrangement. ~
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Emploves Zmolove:
Patrick B. Nolan Valley Heaith
Name Name
&k <L v R, 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420
Winchester, VA 22601
et 52-1357729
Soua] Securlty Humber Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

umpmyccs ature. - Embleoyer Signature:
?

’274 W =
/ By i ,7k,/t<¢/y7\-4’/l "//(//3’4/

8 \l da H 1'{ \(j
Date: ! / S-// ok Date: __}2)—/ 9—/ /

SIGN TWS COPYES OF THIS FORM - SEX BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1. The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2.  The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.
3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to_their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangement.
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Nicolas C. Restrepo Valley Health

Name Name

220 Campus Blvd

Suite 420

m. Winchester, VA 22601

52-1357729
Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer bas paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employ\ee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:
A LS ézw@@éw T,
/ Y IIP HR
Date: I,“ Z,’/j’f/,*'/ Date: & "lq — d

SiGN TWO COPIES GF THIS FGRM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1. The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax retumn of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2.  The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.
3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for anv taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangement.




Exiplaves

Andrew G. Cohen

Name

p

Social Security Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a

IR BT P 4

G IUIA-"—/\'_,.\ /
E2 S S BRIt i |
Hanloer
Valley Health

Name
220 Campus Blvd

Suite 420

Winchester. VA 22601

52-1357728
Employer Identification Number

life insurance policy owned by the

Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect tha: all payments

under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signatur=:

b L

Zmployer Signalure:

By g/g/l Qﬁ{%f J /aww/

. " Ivf ER g 4
Date: /l'}zf./ (/ Date: Ja —|T— 1l
SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORI‘JI — SEE BELOW
Note: Current IRS regulations require the following;:

1. The employer and the employee must each sign

this representation not laier than the last day

(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee

The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

the employer pays the first premium under the

a_copy of this representation to_their Federal

arrangement.
2.
part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach

income tax returns for any taxable vear in whi

ich the employer pays a premium under the

arrangement.
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S oloy e Empicyer

Tonya M. Smith Valley Health

Name
220 Campus Blvd

Suite 420

Winchester, VA 22601

et 4 52-1357729
Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Emplovee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signamre:
= ;Jér‘ < .
_/_'j - = /
[ ,-.

<y LA g
Date° 9’/ J’/l Date: |l —19—l L/

&= - . o=

SIGN TWO "OP]ES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax retum of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement,
2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.

3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangement.
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Exroleyse Tmsiayer

Alfred E. Pilong Valley Health
Name
, 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420
5.7 gt d ) . Winchester, VA 22601
52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15 The loans are

nonrecourse.

The BEmployer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments

under the loan(s) will be made.
Employee Signat Employer Signatura:
/ By /?_ w/,/(.l
\ \Y Tts A £
Dzte: \7/1zl | \ Date: _|J — 1§ — Ul

SIGN TWO ZOPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE 3ELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this represcntation as
part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copv of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the emplover pays a premium under the
arangement.
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Emploves Lamraoyes
Joan M. Roscoe Valley Healih
Name . Name
ST, 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420
JTEE—— Winchester, VA 22601
52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiurns into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7372-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Empleyer Signature:

/\ {l -
R Q';@ﬂm‘? W .
] VPHL O :r/
Date: lZLCL\ Date: l‘l"‘lq—ll

SIGN TWO "‘OPiES OF T‘HS ‘TGRM SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.
2.  The employer and the employes must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.

3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal
income tax returns for any taxsble year in which the employer pays a premium under the

arrangement.
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Errsloves Lmloyer
Mark H. Merrill Valley Health
Name Name
£ M 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420

Winchester, VA 22601

52-1357729
Employer Identification Number

Social Security Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer aud Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Sigpaiure: Employer Signatune:
-~ LY S ) .
~ /’ ,. ,'
RALIsS -\_,,.{’ /” / {m { A £,
] |‘ " \ ) I
~ /j . / vt J
Nate: SA I Date: JA—1F— /|
[ v °

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELCW

Noie: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer aund the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.
2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to_their Federal

income tax retuns for any taxable year in which the emplover pavs a preminm under the
arrangement.
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M. Todd V/ay Valley Health
Name

220 Campus Bivd

Suite 420

Winchester, VA 22601

..... 52-1357729
Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Emplovee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Emp:oyee Signature: Employer Signature: /
B~ ) ’! — ———
?/7: ‘g}é‘( %{’ By {
O Its VPR
Date: 12 - 245~ 2y’ Date: 2 —"lq_\ —]}

SIGN TWS COPIES OF TEIS FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

I. The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.
3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the emplover pays a premium under the

arrangement.




Tnnisyee FOR R Ty
Elizabeth A. Savage-Tracy Valley Health
Namea Name
_ 220 Campus Blvd

- Suite 420
.. Winchester, VA 22601
L 52-1357729
Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Eiziployee Signature: / Emplover/ﬁjgnature: )
. s . -
é / ‘,""’ y/ ~/ / / . ~
A ./(; : 04/[',/ By { N -’.—::M s =
/ d it / CEo

Date: _|o—)9—1! Pate: / /[/_' /n)"[f"‘l/

SIGN TWOQ COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW.

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.
2.  The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for amy taxable vear in which the emplover pavs a premium under the
arrangement.
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Huepioyse Zoplover

J. Craig I ewis Valley Health

Name Name

R, 220 Campus Blvd
Suite 420

T

Winchester, V.A 22601

52-1357729

Social Security Nuimber Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Empioyee Signature: , Tmployer Signature:
o e
) Lt - ey P
/ :,Jf--){g;’ - By*%gm At — A e
- -~ .
EAV AN w Jviad - O .
L — L A of o -
Date: i” ,fo.zf %/ ¢ Date: J&“'?”If

STGN TWO CGPIEE OF TH:S FORM — 555 BELCW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.
2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.

3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax retums for any taxable vear in which the employer pavs a premium under the

—
.

arrangement.




